AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
e-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1 PM Tuesday, November 14", 2023
STAFF AND PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING IN PERSON AT THE
ADDRESS ABOVE OR, VIA TELECONFERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY. '

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411178 7571 Password: No Password Required.

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

In accordance with Government Code Section 54953(b), this agenda will be posted at the above
teleconference location and this location will be accessible to the public.

1. CALL TO ORDER:  1:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director
John Janowicz, Director

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports

1. SLO County Sheriff Department

2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or

may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of October 10th, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
Monthly Financial Review for October 2023

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Operations Reports for October 2023

oW

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Consider Authorizing District staff to purchase an operations service vehicle
(Action Required: Review Staff Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

B.  Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-09 approving the 2023 County Joinder
Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of the
Integrated Water Management Authority
(Action Required: Review Staff Report and Approve Resolution No. 2023-09 or

Provide Other Direction to Staff)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ CORRESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN
The next Regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December 12th, 2023 at 1:00 P.M.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the
Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is
distributed. The writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street,
Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government
Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be
made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District at 8§05-595-2664.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, October 10th, 2023
1:00 P.M.

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 1:02 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community
Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett

John Janowicz

Kristin Berry

Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Office Manager

FRM Operations: Jeff Cedillos, FRM Operations

Legal Counsel: Not Present

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Public Comment.

4, INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff MacDonald reported 29 calls for service last month. Four thefts, 16
enforcement stops, 9 preventive patrol stops and thirteen burglaries. Seven suspicious
circumstances were investigated.

Cal Fire: Fifty-seven calls for service, 29 were medically related. Chief Lee reported there was a
fire on Hwy 101 that backed up traffic for 8 hours involving a produce truck refrigeration unit
malfunction in north county. During the month of September, the Thousand Hills controlled burn
took place to clear vegetation on the east side of Hwy 101 near Pismo and Shell Beach. A
controlled burn is scheduled for late November or early December near the Lighthouse. An app



called “Genesis” is now available to the public on your phone for up to the minute alerts
regarding fire and sheriff’s reports according to your location.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications. General Manager Hagemann
reported a CSDA Chapter meeting will be held on October 26" in North County at McPhee’s
restaurant. Please RSVP to Kristi if you plan on attending.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Berry made a motion to approve the Consent Items. It was seconded by Director
Kennett and passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
John Janowicz
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

Authorization to Staff for the District to Participate in the Regional Biosolids Cooperative
Memorandum of Understanding.

GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report, noting that the Regional Biosolids Cooperative
MOU is meant to be a first formal step towards cooperating to establish a regional advanced
biosolids processing facility. ~Staff recommended the Board direct staff to sign the MOU on
behalf of the District, subject to legal counsel approval.

Director Janowicz made a motion to authorize staff to participate in the Regional Biosolids
Cooperative MOU. It was seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: John Janowicz
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian



B. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-08 authorizing employee health care benefits

from SDRMA.
GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report noting that in order to initiate the process of adding health

insurance coverage to our existing liability and workman’s compensation coverage, the District must
adopt the attached Resolution and Memorandum of Understanding with SDRMA.

Director Janowicz made a motion to authorize staff to participate in the Regional Biosolids
Cooperative Memo of Understanding. It was seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll
call vote 4-0.

AYES: Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
John Janowicz
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian

C. Consider a Request from the Avila Beach Civic Association for forgiveness on a utility

bill due to a leak from their drip irrigation system.
The consensus of the Board was that staff should grant a $400 gift of forgiveness to the Civic

Association’s utility bill.

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
The Civic Association is hosting Bingo and Pasta Night on October 20" at 5 pm.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:20 PM

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag / i
DATE: November 14th, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for October

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of October, the District deposited $111,545.61 and incurred $42,552.30 in
expenses (cash basis). Water and sewer revenue for the month of October was $87,157.29.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for October.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $86,174.21 in water and sewer service charges in October.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $833.08.

Operation and Maintenance

The statement for September and October from Fluid Resource Management (FRM) is attached.
Staff has marked up the November 2, 2023, Statement to reflect a payment of $70,205.22 made

on November 8, 2023.



1:21 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis

As of October 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1017 - Five Star Bank MM
1015 - Five Star Bank Checking
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

Oct 31, 23

201,609.09
548,493.43
453.27

45.48
217,976.08
4,023,301.14

4,991,878.49

4,991,878.49

193,421.84

193,421.84

7,280.62
57,104.14
114,695.78

179,080.54

179,080.54

5,364,380.87

8,233.58
-16,373.00

-8,139.42

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00

Page 1



1:21 PM

11/02/23
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District
Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2023

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

Oct 31, 23

60,334.10

1,517,267.58
-593,752.02

923,515.56

611,174.66
-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40

6,973.40

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,519,694.40

634,403.90

1,087,410.54
-787,343.49
205,485.61

505,552.66

2,365,475.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

Page 2



1:21 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2023
Oct 31, 23
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,270,572.25
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr -755,498.34
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets 515,073.91
Total 1650 * Fixed Assets - Water 515,073.91
1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 164,414.58
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep -109,252.42
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 55,162.16
1690 - Construction in Progress 2,220,035.96
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 5,147,608.01
Total Fixed Assets 5,147,608.01
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Qutflows of Resources 28,724.00
Total Other Assets 28,724.00

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
2140 - Five Star MC x0557

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2255 - Accrued Interest FB Auditor
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued
2250 - PERS Liability

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

10,540,712.88

600.09

600.09

71,347.50
5,441.96
12,335.12
302.82

89,427.40

Page 3



1:21 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2023
Oct 31, 23
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7,640.00
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 7,640.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 97,067.40
Total Current Liabilities 97,667.49
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 92,927.00
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP 2,608,366.02
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 86,221.00
2999 - Unbalanced Classes -3,637,745.91
Total Long Term Liabilities -850,231.89
Total Liabilities -752,564 .40

Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

11,138,529.18
154,748.10

11,293,277.28

10,540,712.88

Page 4



1:36 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4030 - County Taxes
4600 - Interest Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5260 - Work Comp Insurance
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

Oct 23

87,157.29
26,992.21
36,597.33

150,746.83

~ 150,746.83

150,746.83

10.00
207.26
472.96

690.22

4,203.12
0.00
0.00

207.05

4,410.17
75.55

800.00

800.00

399.58

399.58

-3.53
108.32

5,790.09

Page 1



1:36 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
11/02/23 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis October 2023
Oct 23
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting 2,567.50
6115 - Bank Service Charges 48.14
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions 6,568.00
6135 - Legal 920.00
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 12.75
6143 - Supplies, Office 148.59
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 161.34
6145 - Public Notices 573.00
6150 - Rate Assistance 833.08
6160 - Training 25.00
6170 - Website 249.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 11,945.06
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 1,932.75
6505 - Contract Labor O & M -2,000.00
6506 - Contract Labor GM 2,850.00
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 2,700.00
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 5,952.62
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 40.00
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 5,992.62
6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG) 115.00
6542 - Maintenance 330.00
6550 - Operating Supplies 943.38
6585 - Telephone / Internet 1,032.58
6590 - Utilities 7,119.05
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 21,015.38

Total Expense 39,440.75
Net Ordinary Income 111,306.08

Page 2



1:36 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2023

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7000 - Other Income
7025 - Finance Charges Income

Total 7000 - Other Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project

8245d - WWTP Wallace Group Enginee...

8245e - WWTP Construction
8245g - WWTP Cannon CM Services

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 23

6.58

6.58

6.58

190.00
4,212.30

3,655.75

7,958.05

7,958.05

7,958.05

7,958.05

-7,951.47

103,354.61

Page 3



L abed

9¥'569'8 9v'569'8 ulwpy / [eJsusg [ejo]
ov'569'8 Le’l “uswhed aseys - 0ZLS yosjuawied £202/0€/0L o8y
G1'¥69'8 (Rard uswhed aseys - 0ZLS yosuswied £202/92/01 %09y
¥.°169'8 L¥'6L “uswhed esey) - 0Z1LS yosjuswied £202/92/01 %98YQ
12'219'8 1170 uswhed aseyd - 0215 yosawhed £20T/£Z/01 ¥o8y9
o0L'ZPs's Y% “uswAhed aseyd - 0ZLS yosjuswied £20Z/02/0L %o8yo
6€°/£5'8 Lo’L “uswAhed asey) - 0ZLS yosjuawhed £202/81/01L o8y
8€°9€G'8 L “"uswihed asey9 - 0Z1LS yosjuswhed £202/8L/0L piek-lig}
LZ'6E5'8 0S2€L'L Bununoooy . zoLg Buideayoog €2/L1L/0L 8EvE ‘AUl Buidesypoog oifua IN - GLLE  €202/LLI0L %o8y)D
LL26E L 86Z uswihed eseyd - 0ZLS yosswied £20Z/LLI0L %o8y9
€L'g6g'L rL'8Y "D 8dIMeg Nued - G119 Uy $884 SNOBUR|[RISIN gz0z/cLiolL ¥o8yD
66°9V€' L 672 “'uswifed sseyd - 0ZLS yosjuswihed £202/EL/01L piellite}
0S'vie'L S0l “ruswihed eseys - 0ZLS yosjuswied gzoz/izLiol %o9yo
SP'Eve's ve'L “uswAed sseyd - 0ZLG yosjuawAhed £20Z/2L/0) 3oayo
Leve's 00% uswihed eseyd - 0ZLS yosjuswhed £202/2L/01 %08y
LL'8ee’, A "M Pd 00 SH3d - 9525 €2/SL/0L - L/OL Bsuy ey seakojdwg oland 143 €zoz/zLiol ¥98y9
18'8/2'1 or'8ve Ayiger] s¥3d - 0522 €Z/SLIOL - L/oL nsuy ey sesfoldw] dlgnd 143 €zoz/eLioL Ho8yo
Ly'0£0'L 0.v9 "M pd 00 SH3d - 9525 €T/0S/6 - 91/6 NSy "Iey sesholdwg olgng 143 ¢€zoziziol %o8y9
126960 9/'112 Agen] s¥3d - 0522 £2/0€/6 - 9L/6 NSy apey seakojdwg ogqnd 143 €zoz/zLiol %o8ud
G6'€69'9 Ly “uswAhed esey) - 0ZLS yosjuswihed £202/LLI0L %o8yD
£2'689'0 00°€lS S901I0N 2lldnd - §¥19 €2°0€/6 L0/¥LT ‘AUl Bupniosy o7 ‘Auedwio) Ayole|Do LLLE  €202/LLIOL pier= [Tl
€TOLL'Y 00°06L souBUBIBI - ZPSO $90IM8S ISNbNyY greEe “Au| ‘0D Buues|p aulyse0)  80.E  £202/LL/OL %o8y9
£2'926'S 00°026 [eba7 - se19 92./0T 'AY[ LO0O00-SZr¥Z 8l T euled R |9)sod ‘@oUd 90§  £20Z/LL/0L %o8yo
£2°900'S 96'2.¥ PNoJQ 8210AU] - OFLS $99) JueydIaLW pnojY 82I10AU| pnojedioAy £202Z/01L/01 o8y
LTEES' Y 00°00S°L " 10geT 10enuo) - 9059 20l - #2°6 IND Jode 10e5u0) 8ZzZ| ‘AUl $9jeId0ssy @ uuewsbe  $0/€  €202/0L/0L %28y9
1TEE0'e 00°0S€°L """ 1ogeT J0eluo) - 9059 €2'6- 016 IND JogeT Joenuo) /ZZL ‘AUl sojeIdossy p uuewebeH  p0/E  €£202/0L/0L %o9Y)
12°€89'L ZL's “ruswihed aseys - 0Z1LS yosjuswihed £202/90/01 ¥o8yo
G1'829'L Le'9 “udwAed eseyd - 0ZLS yosjuswied £202/S0/0L %98y9
¥8'L29'L 00°04 Xowy - 011§ *081g ssa4dx3] uesuswy £20Z/50/01L %98y
$8°199°L 861 “ruswihed asey) - 0715 yosjuswied £20Z/70/0L biel-Tlg)
98'6G9'L LySL “uswAed aseyd - 0ZLS yosjuswied £202/¥0/0) Plel=lllg ]
SrEre‘L 102 “uswAhed esey) - 0Z LS yosjuswihed £20Z/¥0/0L %o8y9
pr'zye'L YAl +dng BunesadQ - 0559 " sAg sssuisng soluolyed £Z0Z/¥0/01L %o8y9
2170E9°L 00°0EV'L Bupunoooy - 2019 Buidesyyoog £2/LL/0L 8EHE 'AUl  Buideayyjoog ojbu3 PN dg9 €20Z/€0/0L ¥o9y9
21002 11002 sallN - 0659 S0I4O JoIISI IS sin ues 00l I39d 143 €£202/20/01L %o8yo

uljupy / |esauan

aosuejeg junowy unosdYy ows aweN wnnN ajeq adA]

£20Z 1290320

SJUNO22y/M pund Aq s)o9Y9H £2Ieo/LL

191381Q Se9IAIeS Alunwwo) yseag ejiAy



Z abed

0€°255°2Y

0€°255°2y

Iv1iolL
20895y 20895y 1Bjepn [BJOL
20895y 00°0sZ'¢ Hosqgng g senqg - 02L9 202 93Q -uer seng diysiequiay [enuuy Uy splssiq jeRedg JIED pLIE  €202/L1L/0L 328yD
zo8le’L 00°009 T Joqen penuod - L0G9 wiajsAg Jsjen) JogeT] Joenuo)  sejeloossy g uuewadbeq  p0/E  €20Z/0L/0L ABYD
¢0'8LL 0c'osy T JogeT oenuo) - 1099 weisAg Joje Joge oenjuo)  sejeidossy g uuewsebey  $0/€  €20Z/0L/0L 994D
20'89¢ 2¢0'89¢ sanN - 0659 Buipue aned 121 399d 143 €20¢/2o/0L 1994D

Jajepn
8l'ove'sz  gl'ore'se Keyueg [eyo
8L'9¥e'ee  9TLly U] / Buoydala] - 6859 G ¥06 9L176-G65 S08 # Jo0e 131V 143 €20c/LE/ol L)
6'828°LC  L9/9T'S SOlINN - 0659 "' §-L666.L2010 # 100B JuB|d I19JeA 3)Se/A 3°90d 143 €20oc/ee/ol 334D
GT'198'CcC  0¥'9SL sanlN - 0659 Z-8ECZEYBELI #102€ UolieIS Y Fg9d 143 €2oe/ec/oL $994D
G8'v0v'ece  9v9l8 “*dng BugesadQ - 0659 01LPEL99.86 # AU lebureln €20¢/02/01 ¥99Yd
6€'8CS'LlT  06¥. “UJup / duoyds|a] - 6859 jaulsiu] G8RO X # Jooe 181V 143 €20¢/61/01 MELUH
6¥'€SP'LC  88'SS0'L sjeslwsyy - €059 €2/vLI6 €082.¢€1d9 "ou| ‘oyioed Bejuualg  /65€  £Z0Z/6L/01L H9¥/YD
19°26€°0C  91°/8% sjealwsyy - €059 €2/7LI6 65£C.LE1dS "ou] ‘oyded Bejuualg /G5 £Z0T/6L/0L NI8/YD
SP°0L6'6lL 00°05T'€ THIsgNS R senQ - 0219 20¢ 99Q -uer sanQ diysiequisiyl lenuly 'y spoulsiq [e1veds gD pLIE  €Z0Z/LLIOL N93YY
SP’099'9L  00°.ZL "Ujup / duoydsia] - 6859 S ¥06 9116-G6S S08 # 100. 181V 143 €20g/oL/ol 3o34UD
G'Ees'al  0gele'y ISU0D dLMM - 96128 €V0ET "AUj UOONASUOD dLMM  “"aulbug [eleusg |lezpey €L/ £20Z/9L/0L NIDYD
SLzeeL 29°LL9Y g 'dey "dinb3 - 2259 i9|dweg aysodwo) joogenig vSn - ZLlE  €20¢/9L/0L 384D
€5°€P9'L S9'vS “*dng Bunelsdo - 0659 juswielels €2°0€°6 diempleH 90y sIBUIN  QLLE  €202/LL/0L 399Yyd
89885/ GL'GSS'E uued d1LMM - Bsrzs £20T ‘PIE 120 25098 "AU| uouuey  60LE €cOe/LL/OL 334D
ELeE0y LL'68E s{ealsyd - €099 €2/8¢/6 0C19.¢€ ‘149 "ou| ‘oioed Bejuuslg 20/ £202/LL/0L 934D
revo'e 006.2°) g 'dey "dinb3 - 2259 uonels Y bunsa) Jsleny £/667 ‘AUl “| ‘esnoyiemod siNJueS  G0LE  €Z0Z/LL/OL A09UJ
P'89€'C 00'sLl Trsealg) B 1O 1ed - G259 €2/1€/5 Weiboid 904 £0509 "A| ‘ou] ‘dnoig aoejlep 96S€  £202/LL/0L 994D
Zresee 00°061 “BllBM dLMM - PSPZ8  uolosuuod AN pue daid XS 05€6S AUl '0uf ‘dnoi9 @2EllBpM 9SSE £202/LLI0L 39U
Zr'e90C 00°009 7T logeT 13 nuog - 2069 WwalsAg |ueg JogeT joesjuo)  sejeidossy 3 uuewsbey  pOLE  £202/0L/0L ML)
el 00°0S0°L " logen jaequod - L059 Wwa)sAg lueg JogeT joejuo)  sejeioossy g uuewsbey  p0LE  £202/0L/OL AOBYD
reELy crely “"Ju| / suoydsla - 6859 G 06 9116-G6G G08 # 1ooe 131V 143 €20¢/¢0/01 A9#4yd

Aejiueg

P9CP0’L 9TV | sjubi [ejo L
PoTYOL 90" i sanllN - 0659 /-90859296.S #1098 SybiT 1S o4 389d 143 €2ozg/ee/olL el
8G°869 £9°L9Y - 0699 €-7869.60690 # 109€ spybI umo) 3%89d 143 €20¢/eo/0l M93YD
§6°0¢l S6'0¢cl - 06599 0-29€551.2666 # 1ooe sjybi Auojon 3289d 143 €2oer/eo/l 393YD

sybr

asuejeg junowy junoosoy owsy aweN wnnN ajeq adA)

€202 1203120

Sjuno2ay/m pund Aq s}29y9 €2/20/L}

JoUISIq S821A188 ALIUNWWIOY Yoeag eIy



| obed

v0°660°9- 000 “'eg Jejg enld - GL0L souessissy ajey  £202/.0/01 WsodaeQ
#0°660'9- ¥9'8¢- eg Jejs |Ald - Gl0L o9y lueg £20Z/20/01 Wsode(
0¥'090°9- eel 'eg JelS Al - GLOL ZJ1aWO €¢0z/90/01 ¥sodag
2LeL0'9- 000 'eg Je}S Al - G101 L 180 €202/90/01 ¥sodaQg
cLeL0'9- 8501 'eg Jeig aAld - G101 souejsissy a)ey  £20Z/90/01 ¥sodeQ
0€'¥80°9- 11°69¢- eg Jeig aAld - GLolL o9y lues  £20Z/90/0L ¥sodeQ
€5v18's- 1WA 'eg Jeig 8ald - G101 ZJ18Ul0 €£202/50/01 WsodaQ
18°1/8'S- 000 eg Jeig eAld - G101 | IBYIO €20Z/50/0L ¥sodag
18'1/8'G- SE'vr 'eg Jeig 8Ald - G101 souejsissy ajley €£20zZ/50/0L Ysodag
zz9le's- pG'Lce- eg Jeig 8Ald - G101 o9y lues  ¢£z0z/S0/0L ¥sode(
89°¥60'G- €9'CClL “eg ieig oAld - GLOL ZJ9Ul0 €£202/70/0L YsodeQ
be°212'G- 000 “'egJelg |8Ald - G101 | J8YO €202/¥0/0L Ysodeqg
Le°L12'G- 000 “egJejg enld - G101 douejsissy ajey  £20Z/¥0/01L Hsodeq
leLLz's- c¢6'see- 'eg teig |Ald - §101 o9y lueg  €£z0Z/¥0/01L Wsode(
6c'168'Y- 19'8- 'eg Jeig |@Ald - §101 ZJ8Ul0 £202Z/£0/01 YsodaQ
8288y~ 000 “'egJeigs @ald - §101 | ISYIO €20Z/€0/01 ¥sodaQ
8,288t~ 689 'eg JeiS 8Ald - GLOL aouejsissy 8)ey £202/c0/01 Nsode(
19688 'p- Gee9L'e- e JejS aAid - GL01L o9y IUBS  £207/€0/01 NsodeQ
2e'9CL’L- 000 eg Jejg aAld - G101 ZJ9Y0 €202/20/0lL ¥sodaQg
rAN AN 000 'egd Jejg aAld - G101 | JaUlO €202/20/01 ¥sode(
ce9CL L- 96°¢S egJeig eAld - GL0L aoue)sissy @)ey £202/20/0L ¥sodeQ
82081 °L- 82081 L- 'ed Jejg eAld - G601 29y lueg  €£zZ0z/20/0L ¥sodeQ

Aejueg

G/.°089- G.'089- syb rejoL
G.°089- G.°089- “'eg JeIS OAId - GLOL GO SIUBIT ‘Gz Jjep ‘0L T USD - | # HdINI - IN J3S €2 A4 401 £202/60/01 H_memn_

sy

85°0C9'9}- 85°029'9l- ullpy / |elsusg [ejo |
85°029'9L- 90°L¥9- eg Jelg enld - LLOL W NN S4 €202/Le/0L iisodeQ
25°6.6'Sl- 19°0€5°6- “eg Je)S AAId - GLOL GO SO ‘Gz 4eleM ‘0L T uBD - | # HdNI - 3N d3S €2 A4 401 £202/60/01 ¥sodeQ
168y 9- 89'6L0°0- 'eg Jejg oAl - G101 UlpY SP* pue lues GG - 8)sep - JIN 43S €2 Ad 401 £202/60/0L ¥sodeQ
(XA YA 0L°9¢t- Tuald ouioed - 0L01 Jsodaq yseD Jawo}snd  £z02/50/0L ¥sodeQ
€g'e- £9'e- “'eg Jejg °Aid - GLOL %o punjal YWHAS  £202/€0/0) Yisodag

ulwpy / |elauas

aouejeq unowy )ds TTETT] ajeq adAj

€20¢ 13403120

pung Aq sjisodag £Z/20/1L1

J013SIg S92IAI9S AJlUnwiwo) Yyoeayq ejIAy



Z 9bed

86°155'Z¢- 000 'eg Jeig 8Ald - L0l | JoYl0 £20Z/LL/01L ¥sodaQg
86°1G65°¢¢- 8e'Ly “‘egJejs anld - G101 douessissy ajey £202/.1/01L WsodaQ
9€°665Ce- 9¥'G60°G- ‘eg Jels aAld - G101 09y lueg  £z0Z/LL/0L ¥sodaQ
06'€0S'L2- 000 'eg Jeig @Ald] - G101 TJ8yl0 £202/91/01 WsodsQg
06°'€05'L2- 000 'eg Jejg A4 - S10L L 18Ul0 £2Z0Z/9L/01 ¥sodaQ
06°€05°L2- 000 'eg leig @Al - G101 souelsissy a)ey  €202/91/01 WsodeQ
06°'€05°.2- 0565 L- 'eg lejS OAld - GLOL 99y lues  €£z20z/91/0L ¥sodeQ
o¥'8v0'9C- 000 'egd JejS BAl] - G101 ZJ18UlI0 €20Z/SL/0L ¥sodsg
o¥'8¥0'9z- 000 'eg Jeig @Al - GLOL |l IBYIO €£20Z/SL/0L k¥sodeg
0¥'8t0'9Z- 000 'eg lejg sAld - GLOL aouelsissy a)ey  £202/51/0L ¥sodeQ
ov'8¥0'9z- 96°.L5- 'eg lels aAld - GLOL o9y lueg ¢zoz/S1/0L Nsode(
v1°066'GC- 000 eg lejg eAld - GL0L ZJ9UYl0 €£20zZ/cL/0L Wsodaq
¥ 066'S¢- 000 eg Jejg oAnl4 - G101 | JaYl0 £z0z/eL/0lL usodaqg
¥¥°066'GZ- 000 “‘eg teig 8nld - 5101 aouessissy ajey £20Z/€1/01 WsodeQ
¥¥°066'S¢- 96'9€9°6- 'eg Jejg |Al] - SLOL 99y lues £z0z/cL/0L NsodaQ
8Y¥'€Se'9L- 000 'eg lelg 9Aald - G101 z1dU0 €zoe/zliol wsodsq
81'€GE'9lL- 0Zo “egIelg @Al - GLOL L I8Yl0 €202/zL/0L HsodsQ
89°€GE9L- €Ll “eg lejg aAld - GLOIL Joue)sissy ayey  £z0Z/¢1/01L ¥sodeQ
Lv'L9g'9lL- ocecl- 'eg JelS @Al - GLOL o9y lues  €z0z/ZL/0L ¥sode(Q
12°229'S1- 000 'eg Jeis |ald - GLOL ZJ8Ul0 €20Z/LL/0L ¥sodeq
L2229'GL- 8l 'ed Jejg |ald - GLOL L IBYIO €20Z/L1/0L ¥sodaQg
69°'€29'GL- 0501 “'eg lejg 8Ald - GLOL souejsissy ajey  £20¢/LL/0L Wsodag
BL°¥€9'GL- 9’1l 9¢g- 'eg Jejg A4 - GLOL 09y IUeS €z0Z/LL/0L WsodeQ
LSTLTG)- 000 'ed JE}S A4 - G101 ZJBYyO €20z/0L/0L ¥sodeQ
IR AKA IS 000 'eg lejg 9Ald - G101 |l I8Ul0 £20Z/0L/01 usodeQg
LSCL2GL- gLl “reg lelg @nld - GLOoL souessissy a)ey  £202/01/01 WsodeQ
0€'08Z'GL- oc'9ct “'eg Jeig @Ald - GLOL o9y lues  €£z0z/01/0L ¥sodeQ
00°'¥¥8'¥L- 8€°/G¢ /- 'eg Jelg |@Al4 - GLOL UlWPY St pue lueg GG - 3)SeA\ - JIN 43S €2 Ad 401 £202/60/01L ¥sodeQ
29°98v'L- 0E'L¥L- 'eg JelS @Ald - G101} €2/62/6 - 2/6 SWoonsay Yied Ayunwwod €£z20z/60/01 ¥sodsQ
2eShLio- 0g'L¥. 'eg JejS @Al - G101 wooljsay sed Ajunwiwo Ajejesedss paxood £Z/6/0L £202/60/01 ¥sodeQ
29'981'L- 000 eg lBjS eAald - GLOoL ZUl0 2/l £202/60/01 ¥sodaQ
29'98y'L- 000 'eg Jejs aald - Gi0L | IBUIO Z/I  £20Z/60/0L ¥sodeQg
29'98v'L- 000 'eg lejg @A - GLOL aouejsissy ajey  £20zZ/60/01 YsodeQg
29°98v'L- 86°/8¢'L- egJeig @Al - GLOL 09y lues  €£z0Z/60/0L ¥sodeQ
0°660°'9- 000 'eg JejS Al - GLOL ZJ49Y0 €202/.0/0L ¥sodsQ
¥0°660°9- 000 'eg 1E}S Al - GLOL | JaYl0 €202/20/01 WsodaQg
aouejeqg junowy ids ajeq adA
€202 19q0320
pun4 Aq sjisodag £Z/20/L1

JoL)SIA S9TIAIRS AJUnWIWo) yoeag elIAY



¢ abed

GL°19L'8Y- 000 eg lejg anld - GLOL | J8Yl0 €202/8Z/0L Ysodeq
GL19L'8p- 000 “'eg JejS 8Ald - GLOL |ouelsIsSyY 9)ey  £20¢/82/01 Nsods(Q
GLL9L'8h- ¢6'¢Cs- eg JejS ®Ald - GLOL 99y lues ¢£20z/8¢/0L Nsode(Q
€8'80.'8p- 00’0 'egJels a4 - G101 ZBYIO €z0z/iz/oL Nsodaq
€8°'80.L '8t~ 000 eg Jejs oAl - G10L L JBWO €z0z//2/0lL Ysodaq
£8°'80.'8t- 000 eg aB)g Al - G10L ouesIssy a)ey  £20¢2//¢2/01 wsodeq
£8°80.'8t- 99°¢L- 'eg lBlS @Al - G101 29y lues £20Z/.Z/0L ysodeq
L1'9g9'ep- 000 'eg Jelg anld - G101 ZBYI0 €202/92/0L Wsodeq
L1°9£9'8Y- 000 eglBlS oAnld - GLOL L BUYIO €202/92/01 Nsodeq
L1°9€9'8p- L8V ed lelS |Ald - GL0L |ouelsissy o)ey  £z02/9Z/0L Wsodeq
0’ LPO'8P- oc've- 'ed Jels 8Ald - G101 J9Y lues £z0z/9¢/0L NsodeQ
89'919'8p- ¥6°L- 'ed Jejs a4 - GLOL ZJYI0 £202/52/01L YsodeQ
1ZR4R e 000 eg Jelg anld - 5101 | $8WO £20Z/5Z/0L ¥Wsode(
1ZR4% N [AV4 “eg lelg anld - GLOL aouejsissy s)ey  €£20Z/52/0) WsodaQ
9,998y~ 6€°29C' |- 'ed 1B} |Ald - GLOL o9y lues  €z0z/S2/0) Wsode(Q
LEVSE LY 000 'eg JelS aAld - G101 Z8Yl0 €20e/vz/olL wsodeQ
LEVSE LY 000 eg Jelg aAld - §L0) LJSUlI0 €z02Z/vz/0lL usodeQ
LEYSE Ly- 000 'eg JelS @Al4 - GLOL aouejsissy 8)ed  €202/p¢/01L  WsodaeQ
LEVSE LY ¥ 8LL- eg lelg aAald - G101 o8y lueg  £20zZ/¥2/0L WsodsQg
€6'6€T Ly 000 'ed Jejg aAl4 - GLOL ZJIYl0 €z0z/ez/0L ksodeq
€6°68C Lb- 000 eg Jejs aAld - GL0L L JBYl0 €z0z/ez/0L Wsodeq
€6°9EC L1 000 'egJels anld - G101 aouelsissy aey £z0zZ/cZ/0L Nsodeq
€6'GEC L1 2L's6l- egJelg aAld - GLOL 99y lues €20z/c2/0L ¥sodeQ
L2 0V0'L1- €5°LS eg JejS anld - GLOL Z8Y0 €z0z/oz/0L ¥sodeQg
vL160'Lp- 000 g lejg aAald - GLOL | JBYI0 €20Z/0Z/0L ¥sodeq
v, 160 L1 20C eg leljg aAld - GLOL aouelsIssy ey  €£70Z/0Z/0L ¥sodaQ
9/'660°Lp- L9'Vvie- egd Jejg aAld - GL0L o9y lues €z0z/0Z/0L ¥sode(
60°628'9p- 000 'eg Jejg |Ald - G101 ZJ8yl0 €zoz/elL/olL ¥sodsQg
605289~ 80'v9- 'eg JelS 8Ald - G101 L JBYlO €z0e/6L/0L Hsodag
L0'L9L'Op- 000 'ed Jejg 8Al4 - GLOL souejsissy sjey €202/6L/01 ¥sode(
LO'LOL 9P ce69L'o- eg Jeig 8Ald - GLOL o8y lues €20z/6L/01 ksode(Q
69°'166'6¢- 6€°0.L- 'eg Jelg @Ald - GLOL ZI9Yl0 €20z/8L/0L ¥sodeq
0€°126'6¢- 6l¢¥s 'ed JelgS 8Ald - GLOL L JSYI0 €z0Z/8L/0L ¥sodeQ
67 cob ' Ov- L9°GL 'eg JeIS 8Ald - G101 aouejsissy S)ey  £z0Z/81/0L Nsode(
9L'6£S 0V~ 81°.86'L- 'ed lejg eAld - GLOJ J8Y lues €z0z/gl/0lL YsodeQ
86°1695'Ce- 000 g Jelg 8Ald - GLOL ZJ9YlI0 €202/LL/0L ¥sodeq
asuejeg juhoury yds ajeq adA]
€202 1240320
pung Aq syisodag €2/20/L1

JoU)SIQ SIIIAIBS AJlunwiwo) Yyorag BlAY



4 obed

€9'Sv9'e- 000 'ed Ielg @nl4 - GLOL Jouejsissy a)ey  £202/.0/0) ¥sodeq
£9'6v9'¢e- Ay 'eg Jejg 8Ald - GL0L o8y JSlepM  £202/L0/0L ¥isodeQ
12'985'¢e- 000 'eg Jejs A4 - G101 ZJ8YI0 €£202/90/01 MsodeQ
12°985'¢c- 000 eg Jelg @nld - G101 L I8YI0 €202/90/01 ¥sodaQg
12'986'c- 622l eg Jejs aAld - GOl aouejsissy ajey  £202/90/01 ¥sodeq
96'865 ¢~ 65°LLE" 'egJeig eAld - G101 o9y J9jlep  €202/90/01 Nsodaq
1£/8C'¢- 000 “'eg Jejg 9Ald - G101 ZJ9UI0 £202/50/01 Ysodeg
L£°/8¢C'¢- 000 “'eg Jejg 8Ald - G101 L JSYIO €202/50/01 Ysodeg
1£°/82'¢- rL'LO eglejg aAld - gLoL aouessissy 9)ey  £202/50/0) Nsode(
LG 8pe'e- () ANA Y 'eg lejg oAl - G101 o9y JoYeM  £202/G0/01L Ysodeq
L1°528°¢C- 000 'eg Je}g @Al - GLOL Z49YlI0 €2z0Z/v0/01L ¥sodeQg
L1°Geec- 000 eg Jeig |aAld - G101 L 18I0 £202/¥0/01 ¥sodag
L1°628'¢C- 000 “'eg leig oAld - GLOL oouessissy a)ey  £20Z/¥0/0L Wsods(Q
LL'gee‘e- 08'6c¢- e Jejg @Ai4 - G101 o3y J8jepM  £202/70/01  Wisodaq
Lesevr'e- 000 'eg Jeig oAl - G101 Z18ylo €£z0z/c0/0l ysodeQ
LeS6YC- 000 'eg Jejg eAld - G101 L 18Yl0 €20z/€0/0L ¥Hsodag
LE'G6YC- 8L’le 'eg Je}S Al - GLOL aoue)sissy a)ey  €£202/€0/01 ¥sodaQ
6¥'915¢- 89°/62'L- eg leljg anld - GLOoL o9y J9¥eM  £202/€0/01 ¥sodeq
18°85C'|L- 000 'eg Jeig |Ald - G101 ZJ9Ul0 £202/20/01 NsodeQ
18°'86¢'}- 000 'ed Jejg eAld - GOl | IsYlO €202/20/01 ¥sodeg
18'8GC L~ 9828 'eg Jeig 8Aid - G101 souejsissy a)ey €£20Z/20/01 lsodeQ
L9°L¥E |- L9LYE'L- “'eg JeiS @Al - GLOL o9y J9JepM  £202/20/01 ¥sodeq

J9)ep

0L 6y- Zr'y0L 6t~ Aeyues [ejo|
Zr'volL'6v- €56 eg lejg enld - GLOL 00 pv 20°LL $ €z0Z/LE/OL Nsodeq
68'860°61- 000 eg leig @Ald - G101 ZJsWy0 ¢€c0e/oe/0lL Wsodag
68'860°61- 000 'eg Jejs @Al - G101 L JaYl0 €z0e/0g/0lL ¥sodag
68'860°6Y- 000 eg Jeig 8Ald - G101 souejsissy a)ey  £202/0€/0L ¥sodaQ
68°860°6¥- 05'86¢- egJlelg @Ald - GLOL 29y lueg ¢£z0z/0€/0l ¥sodsQ
6€°008°8- 000 ed lejg @Ald - GLOL ZI1eWyo €z0z/62/01 ¥sodeQg
6£°008'8t- 000 egJeig 9Ald - G101 | IBYI0 €20Z/62/01 ¥sode(
6€°0088Y- 000 'eg Jelg sAld - G101 doue)sissy ayey £202/62/01 WsodeQ
6£°008'8Y- ¥9'8¢- 'eg Jejg oAld - GL0) o9y lues  €z0z/62/0L ¥sodeQ
SL19L'8p- 000 'eg JelS |nld - GLO| ZJaYl0 €£20z/8zZ/0L YsodaqQ

aosuejeg unowy yids owdN ajeq adA)

€20¢ 1990350

pung Aq s)isodagg £2/Z0/LL

Jo143SIQ SO2IAI9S AJUNnWwo) yoeag eJIAY



g oabed

oz v8'8l- 000 'eg lelg @Al - G101 L JaUIO €20Z/9L/01 Ysodag
9z v¥8'gL- 000 “'eg Jeig Al - GLOL aouelsissy aley  £202/9L/0L ¥sodaQ
9T v¥8'8lL- LE°9£8¢C- 'eg Jejg o9Ald - GlOL 09y Jajlep\  €202/91/0L Ysodaqg
68,000}~ 000 ed Jelg oAl - GLOL T8I0 £202/SL/01 HsodsQg
68°,00°9L- 000 eg lelS Al - GLOL | 18410 £20Z/51/01 ¥HsodaQ
68°,00°91- 000 “'ed lejs anid - GLOL souessissy a)ey £202/51/01 WsodeQ
68°L00°9L- 20'l9l- “'eg IS BAld - GLOL o9y J8lep  €202/51/01  ¥isodeQ
L8°9¥8'Gl- 000 eg lejg anld - GLOL Z18Ylo £zoz/cL/oL Ysodeq
L8'9¥8'GL- 000 'eg Jejg oAl - GLOL |l IBYIO €20Z/cL/0L ¥sodaQ
18°9¥8'S|- 000 'eg 1ejS anld - GLOL douejsissy @)ey €£20Z/c1/0L Nsodag
18°9¥8'Gl- ¥5°960°¢- reg lejg dAld - GLOL 29y Jolep\  £20Z/€1/0L  Yisodag
€€°06.L¢CL- 000 ed Jejg |Ald - GLOL ZJaylo €£20z/Zl/olL ysodeq
€€°08.LCL- 000 'eg Jejg |Ald - G101 L JBYlO €£z0zZ/ZL/0L Ysodaqg
£€°05.°¢CL- 88’'LL 'ed JejS 9Ald - G101 souejsissy ajey  £20Z/ZL/0L HsodeQ
LTTLCL- 8y'£98- 'eg JejS aAld - GLOIL o9y JSYeM  €202/Z1L/0L Nsodeq
€.°806°L1- 000 eg lelg oAld - GLoL ZJ8Ul0 €20e/LL/0L ¥sodsg
€.°806°} L~ 000 'eg J1elS aAld - GLOL L 18yl0 €z0z/LL/0L wusodeQ
€.°806°L1L- ¥8°'Sl “'eg lejS aAld] - GLOL aouejsissy ayey  €zZ0zZ/L1/0L ¥sodeQ
LS¥e6'LL- £€9'C¢o9- eg lejs aald - GLOoL o9y Jo¥ep  €202/LL/0L WisodaQ
610 L L- 000 'eg ie1g SN - GLOL ZJ8Ul0 €20Z/0L/0L WsodeQ
¥6°L0E L1 000 'eg Jeig |ald - GLOL | JaYl0 €£20Z/0L/01 ¥sodag
¥6°1L0ELL- 88'LL “'eg lejg sAld - GLOL souejsissy ajey £g0Z/0L/01L Wsodag
Z8'€LeLL- YAVAY A “'eg Jejg oAl - GL0L 29y JoJep\  £20Z/01/01 NsodaQ
1995501~ 6L'cop'e- “'eg Je}S Al - GLOL GO SIUBIT ‘GZ" Jojepn ‘0L T URD - | # UdINI - IN d3S €2 A4 401 £202/60/01 Hsodeq
28'est .- 8.°0€5- 'eg Jejg oAld - GLOL €2/62/6 - 2/6 SWoolsay yed Ayunwwod £202/60/01L ¥sodaQ
v0°229'9- €0°09%'L- eg Jejg oAl - 5101 €2/62/6 - 2/6 uoheblll 19aiig Juol4  £202/60/01L HsodeQ
L0291 G- 06'898°L- ed Jelg @Al - GLOL €2/62/6 - Z/6 uoneb| uenr ues  £z0z/60/01 ¥sodeQ
LLe62'e- 06'898°L “'eg leig anld - G101 T/62/6 - T/6 uoljebiu) yied uenr ueg Ajpjeledss paxoog £Z/6/0L £202/60/0L Wsodeq
1029l G- 8.°0€S “egJelS and - GLOL /6 - Z/6 Woousay yed Ajunwwio) Ajpjesedas payood £2/6/0L  £202/60/0L ¥sodsQ
6.°269'G- €0°09¥°L 'eg lels @Ald - GLO|L £2/62/6 - 2/6 uonebiu] )g juol4 Ajpjeledss payoogq €2/6/0L £202/60/0L Nsoded
c8TsL L 000 ‘eg JejSs @Al - GLOL ZJ8Ulo 2/I  £202/60/01 ¥sodaQ
28'TsLL- 000 'eg lejS @Al - GLOL L IBYIO Z/I  £20Z/60/01 ¥sodeQg
28'eSlL .- 000 “'ed JeIS SAld - GLOL aouejsissy ajey  £Z0¢Z/60/0L sodaq
A A A 61°L05'e- “'eg Jels 8Ald - GLOL 29y JOYeAA  £202/60/01 ¥sodeQ
€9'5¥9°¢c- 000 'eg IelS Al - GLOL Z Y0 £202/20/01 ¥sodeQ
£9'6¥9°¢c- 000 'ed lelg OAld - GLOL | 18Yl0 £20Z/.0/0L ¥sodeQg
aouejeg junouny dg OW3N ajeq adAy
€202 1940120
pun4 Aq s)isodaq €2I20/1L1

JouIsig S99IAI9S AJlunwwo) Yyoeag ejIAY



9 abed

L9CLL v 000 'eg Jejg eAld - GLOL | 18Yl0 €202/L2/0L ¥sodaQg
L9CLL 'Y 000 "'eg Jejg 8Ald - G101 souejsissy ajey  £20z//Z/0L Ysodeq
L9CLL'YY ] 'eg Jelg 8Aid - GLOL 99y J9lep  €202/.2/0L ¥sodeq
PG 96¥ Y 000 'eg Jejs dnld - GLOL Z48Ul0 €z70e/9z/0lL ¥sodeg
¥S 967 Y- 000 'eg lejg Al - GLOL } J8UI0 €202/9zZ/0L usodeq
PG 96¥ ' vi- co'Ll eg aeig 8Alg - G101 souelsissy ey  £z02/9¢/01 Nsodeq
9G°20S - LGS “eg lels sald - G101 9y JBlBM\  £20Z/92/0L YsodeQ
Syesy - 000 'eg Jejs oAl - GLOL Z49Yl0 £zoz/sz/olL usodaQg
S¥'ZSy' - 000 eg lejs oAl - G101 L JSUI0 €£202/Sz/01L Ysodag
Sy Sy - 910l eg JelS 9Ald - G101 aouelsissy )y  £202/S¢/0) WsodeQ
192V i~ vz ege’L- eg lejg @Ald - GLOL o9y I8l £202/52/01  Wsode(
LEVLOEY- 000 eg JelS 8Ald - GLOL T840 €20Zre/oL ¥sodeQ
LEPLOEY- 000 ed Jelg @Ald - GLO| L 1940  €202/v2/0L ¥sodeQ
LEVLOEY- 000 “'eg ]S dAl4 - GLOL souejsIsSsY &)ey  £20Z/v2/0) NsodaQ
LEV.I0 Y- LLLee 'eg Jejg 8N4 - GLOL 99y J8leM  €202/72/0)1  Nsodaq
09'9¢8°Cy- 000 g Jelg anld - G101 ZBYl0 €z0z/eT/0lL HsodeQ
09'9€8°Cp- 000 'eg lelS A4 - GL0| |l YO €z0z/eT/0L ¥sodeQ
09'9€8Cp- 000 'eg lelg |Al4 - GLOL aduejsissy a)ey  £20Z/£2/01 ¥sodeQ
09'9¢8°CH- viil- “regJejg @nld - G101 29y JoleM  €202/€2/01L  ¥sode(
€1'699°Ch- 000 ed lejg 8Ald - GL0L ZI9Ul0 €¢0z/0g/0L ¥sodaQ
€1°699°¢y- 000 "eg JejS 8Aid - GLOL L JOUI0 €202/0Z/01L ksodeQg
€1°699'¢- 9101 "'eg Jejg anld - G101 aduelsissy 9)ey  £20¢/0Z/0) ¥sodaQ
6¢'SL9Ch FAVEAR 'eg le)g aAld - GLOL 99y J9lep  €202/02/0L  ¥soda(
LZ°€9E T 000 "eg Jejg aAl4 - GLOL ZJeyl0 €z0z/6L/0lL YsodeQg
L2'€9E TP 000 'eg lejg aAld - G101 | JaWO €z02Z/6L/0L ¥sodag
YXA A A 000 'ed Jejg aAld - GLOo| aoue)sissy 9)ey  £202/61/01 Nsodeq
X% A €€9.9'L- 'eg Jejs eAld - GLOL o9y Jolep\  €202/61/01L Wsodeq
6989 've- 000 eg lels el - GLoL ZJ9UYl0 €20Z/81/01 ¥sodeqg
¥6°989 v~ 000 'ed 1e]jS 8Ald - GLOL L Jayl0 €z0z/8L/0lL ¥sodaQg
¥6°989'v¢- 81°c0l 'eg 1e)g @Ald - GLOL sduejsissy 9)ed  £202/8L/0L ¥usoda(
68l ve- zoeLyolL- ed lelg |Ald - GLOL J8Y Jo)epn  £202/8L/0L MsodeQg
o LLE Y- 000 ed Jelg 8Ald - GLOL TJIaW0 €20z/LLi0L Ysodeqg
AR 000 eg lelS 8Ald - GLOL L 18O €20Z/.1/0L WsodaQ
oV L1E'VvE- L2 v8 “'ed JelS 9N - G101 aouElsISSY a)ey  £20Z/L1/01L Nsodeq
L9°LOY've- L¥'LSS'G- g Jlelg Al - GLO| I8y J9lepM  £202/21/0)1  Wsodaq
9Cvve'8lL- 000 eg 1elg 9Al4 - GLOL ZJ8Yl0 £z0z/9L/0L ¥usodaQg
oouejeg junowy yds owap aJeq adA]
€202 1940320
pung Aq sjisodag €Zizo/LL

JouISIq SeIIAIS AJiunwwo) yseag elIAY

.



. abed

19°SPS LLL-

L9'SPS LI L

V1oL

98'6EL 'SP~ 98'6€1 Gy~ I3jepA [ejo L
98'6€1 'GP~ 12°5°n 'eg JeS Ald - GLOL 20Mpv L0°LL $ €20Z/LE/0L Hsodag
ceveL'Sh- 000 'ed JejS 8Al4 - GLOL ZJ8Ul0 £z0zZ/0g/01 ¥usodeQ
ZeveEL'Gh- 00°0 'ed Jejs oAl - GLOL L JaUl0 €£20z/0€/01 YsodeQ
ZEPEL'Gh- 000 “'eg Jels 8nld - G101 souelsissy a)ey  £20Z/0€/01L HisodaQg
ZEvEL'Gh- 0G'86¢- 'eg lelg @Ald - GLOL 09y JeleM\  €£202/0€/01 Nsodsg
28'SE8 - 000 'eg JB]S Al - GLOL ZJ8U0 ¢£zoz/6z/0L Wsodag
z8'Ge8'vi- 000 eg IejS dAlH - GLOL L 18Yl0 €20e/62/01L UsodsQg
29'GE8 b~ 000 'eg leljS aAld - GLOL souejsissy 9)ey €£20z/62/0L ¥sode(Q
28'6e8 v v'6S- 'eg lejg @Ald - GLOL o9y J9lep\  €202/62/01  WsodaQ
OV'9LL v~ 000 g Jejs anld - Glol Zeyl0 €202/8z/0L ¥sodag
OV'9LL v 000 "eg JejS enld - GLOL | 1BYIO €202Z/82/0L WsodeQg
Ov'9.LL ¥- 000 "'eg JejS 8Ald - G0l souejsissy aley  £20¢/8z/0L HsodaQg
Ov'9LL v €L'€9 "'eg JejS SAld - GLOL o9y J9lepM  €202/82/01  Nsoda(Q
L9CLL 000 'eg JejS 9nld - GLOL Z8YI0 €20¢/Lz/0L usodag

asuejeg junouwy yds ITTETT ajeq adA)

€202 1990300

pung Aq sjisodaq €2/20/LL

121HISIg S9IAIRS fjlunwwo) Yoeag ejIAY



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax #

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

09/30/23
10/31/23

09/19/23
10/17/23

09/20/23
09/30/23

09/20/23
10/19/23

09/18/23

09/18/23

09/18/23

CURRENT

28,289.35

Transaction

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
INV #F23162. Orig. Amount $22,351.20.
INV #F23235. Orig. Amount $22,299.00.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-

INV #A23362. Orig. Amount $683.83.

INV #A23407. Orig. Amount $1,112.85,

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
INV #AWW23337. Orig. Amount $794.15.

INV #A23377. Orig. Amount $2,627.36.

348TWW210041 Piant Expansion Coordination-
INV #T23264. Orig. Amount $8,532.00.
INV #T23339, Orig. Amount $4,877.50.

W22991 Avila WWTP Sludge Pump Motor-
INV #W22991. Orig. Amount $15,809.16.

W23083 Inspect clarifier-
INV #W23083. Orig. Amount $4,874.36.

W23158 Cleanout Influent Lift Station-
INV #W23158. Orig. Amount $2,616.00.

W23161 Identify and Organize Spare Parts-
1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE DUE

70,205.22

805.597.7171

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

Statement

Date

11/2/23

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$98,494.57
Amount Balance
—22354.00 | 2235420
22,299.00 44,650.20
—683 83— 145334:605
1,112.85 46,446.88
79415 4724103 —
4.877.50 63,277.89
—45,809:16 1 79;0B7-:05
—4B874:36—83,96141
R Amount Due
PAST DUE
$98,494.57

Page 1



2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax #

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Date

Transaction

FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL

805.597.7171

Statement

Date

11/2/23

California Certified Small Business #1120142

09/26/23

09/18/23

09/18/23

09/27/23

09/27/23

09/27/23

09/28/23

CURRENT

INV #W231641. Orig. Amount $1,522.64.

W23167 Sed Sed Pump 2 Diagnosis-
INV #W23167. Orig. Amount $3,498.97.

W23179 High Scum Pit Level-
INV #W23179. Orig. Amount $370.73.

W23202 Diagnose issues with pump controls-
INV #W23202. Orig. Amount $1,645.62.

W23216 Exercised and Fixed Sluice Valves-
INV #W23216. Orig. Amount $730.36.

W23218 Moyono Sludge Pump Diagnosis-
INV #W23218. Orig. Amount $1,696.56.

W23282 water line repair-
INV #W23282. Orig. Amount $2,452.28.

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

61-20 DAYS PAST
DUE

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$98,494.57
Amount Balance
—370.73 1 921,96975
—4-64562—1———93,61537
— 73036 | — —94,345.73-
—4.696:56——96,042:29-
— 245228 { —— — 98,494.57

OVER 90 DAYS
PAST DUE

Amount Due

28,289.35 70,205.22 -$98,494.57
Yol Dolameg.
Uhaedn ¥ 37119 ree 24,2992






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager 71
DATE: November 14, 2023

SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee last met on November 8th, 2023. The Agenda packet for
the meeting is provided as an attachment to this Staff Report. The TAC’s next meeting is scheduled for
December 13, 2023. As of this writing (November 8, 2023), the Lopez reservoir is at 95% of capacity
with 46,950 AF in storage (550 AF less than a month ago). Although we have not yet had any rain this
season, the latest National Weather Service projections are for average to above average rainfall for the
2023/24 rain season due to the projected El Nino conditions. With just average rainfall for the season,
lake storage levels are projected to remain above 42,000 AF through July 2024.

The TAC reviewed the draft FY 2024/25 Routine O & M and Capital Outlay budgets. Historically the
approved budget targets approximately $750,000 per year for the two budget line items. The draft FY
24/25 budget includes a proposed budget of $745,000. Please let me know if you have any questions or
comments regarding the TAC issues. The Zone Advisory Committee’s next meeting is scheduled for
November 16™ at 10:30 AM at the Arroyo Grande City Hall.

Cost_of Living Adjustment for Fluid Resources Management (FRM) Services Contract and
Anticipated Changes to the Contract Scope of Work

On October 25, 2023, the District received notification from FRM that the monthly fixed contract cost
would be increasing 3.2%, from $22,163.30 to $22,872.53. The increase is calculated based on the
language in Exhibit D, Section E. of our contract with FRM and is tied to the Los Angeles Consumer
Price Index (CPI). The rate increase will be effective from 11/1/2023 to 10/31/2023.

On October 27, 2023, staff sent a letter to FRM documenting receipt of the fixed price contract changes
and to advise FRM Management that the District anticipates changes to the contract Scope of Work as
soon as the District hires an operations supervisor. The October 27, 2023, letter is attached to this Staff
Report. Staff has not yet received a response for FRM Management regarding the District’s proposal.

Status on the Recruitment for an Operations Supervisor

In accordance with the Board’s direction, staff developed a position description and published a
recruitment notice on the District’s website and in the local newspaper. Staff has completed interviews
for this position and we are checking references and hope to send an employment offer letter soon.




ZONE 3 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Agenda
Wednesday November 8, 2023
9:00 - 11:00 am

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Meeting ID: 261 220 685 070

Passcode: pjuWGG
Or call in (audio only)
' United States, Salinas

Phone Conference ID: 420 020 900#

——

. Announcements

All

N

. General Operations and Water Report
e Summary Notes — October
¢ Monthly Operations Report — October
e Lopez Storage Projections — October

David

. Current Reservoir Conditions

Kyle (Verbal)

3

4. Financial - 1%t Quarter Final Report David
5. 5-Year CIP Review - Draft David
6. Project Updates David
7. Future Agenda items? All

Attachments:

Meeting Minutes - October

Lopez Monthly Operations Report — October
Lopez Storage Projections Chart — October
Financial - 1st Quarter Final Report

5-Year CIP - Draft

Project Updates

mmoow»

Next Meeting Date: December 13, 2023




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 11, 2023 (9:00-11:00 AM)
Via Microsoft Teams

SUMMARY NOTES

Attendees via Microsoft Teams: Shannon Sweeney Gabriel Munoz-Morris (Arroyo Grande), Will Clemens (OCSD),
Vard lkeda (SMMWC), Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Jim Garing (Grover Beach), Benjamin Fine (Pismo Beach)
John Wallace, David Spiegel (PW Dept), Francesca Devlin (PW Dept), Jeromy Caldera, Joe Phillips, Megan
Schotborgh (PW Dept)

1. Announcements

e Benjamin Fine- Pismo Beach is looking to hire two engineers.

e Public Works director Steve Kahn will no longer be the interim for Arroyo Grande as
of October 13, 2023, but will be the interim replacement for Greg Ray of Grover
Beach. Arroyo Grande will be recruiting for this position and Shannon Sweeny will
step in for three months as interim.

2. General Operations and Water Report
o David Spiegel (PW) reviews the September 13, 2023, Meeting Summary Notes.
Jim Garing reached out to see if we had found the Taste & Odor report. David
Spiegel has not found the report yet and believes it to be a hard copy. David has
been unable to get to storage if not Jim may have a copy.
e David Spiegel (PW) reviews the Monthly Operations Report.
o Changes to some of the columns on the monthly operations report due to

tracking issues. Entitlement vs Spilled water was not correct. Technically you
were running out of entitlement sooner. The October report will be corrected
as well as retroactive on all previous reports. Your usage is correct but how
quickly it removed water from your overall entitlement volume was inaccurate.

Will Clemens Would like to use all of Lopez water first and then switch to
state water once Lopez is exhausted in anticipation of another spill. Then go
back to Lopez if it spills. David Spiegel doesn’t see an issue with switching
over once they have run out of their entitlement.

3. David Spiegel (PW) reviews the Lopez Storage Projections.

4. Current Reservoir Conditions
o David Spiegel (PW) reports the following data:

(o]

0O 0 O 0 ©°

Current elevation 520.39 ft
Storage capacity 95.9% @ 47,383 AF
SWP 0.7 MGD
WTP 4.9 MGD
Rainfall total .17 Inches
Downstream releases 3.6 MGD
= Shane Taylor of Arroyo Grande asks, “If the downstream release
could be reduced for the rehabilitation project in the creek on October



24, 25 and 26", David Spiegel responds that upper management is
against a flow change and requested that Shane send an email to
Kate and to himself (David) requesting the reduction in the
downstream release.

. State Water Project- Devils Den Update

¢ David Spiegel (PW) reports that there was a small explosion at the Devils den that
was electrically related, a breaker didn't trip for 7 seconds which caused a panel to
catch fire and burn all related electronics adjacent to it. Currently the plant is trying to
restore Units 4,5 & 6 to operations by 10/10,10/13 & 10/16. Once units are back
online, we will restore full delivery of state water,

Project Updates
¢ Fireflow Tank Replacement
o Starting project execution plan
o Preparing RFP for tank design
o Budget ~$800,000
John Wallace Asked if the replacement tank would be bolted or welded and
the size and cost. David Speigle replied still trying to determine cost and the
replacement will be a welded tank.
e Membrane Module Replacement
o Purchasing 2 racks of modules
o Going to BOS for approval October 171"
o Budget ~$600,000.

+ Spillway Assessment and Investigation (No Change)
o Performed Electrical Resistivity Test — We have not received test results.
o o Developing Scope and schedule for Non-destructive Testing-Consultant is
finalizing scope with DSOD
o o0 Remainder of project ~ minimum of $300,000

e Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir Dam
(No Change)
o Draft Seismic Hazard TM has been prepared.
o Waiting on DSOD for comment
o GEl is working on Geotechnical Engineering Report
o Budget ~$500,000
Will Clemens “We did a study that there are no seismic issues with the Dam?
David Spiegel; We have not received the report but based on the early data,
they do not believe that the Dam would need a seismic retrofitting.
s Cathodic Protection Repair Project
o Farwest is finishing the encroachment and traffic control plans.
o Project Kick off Monday October 16th.
o Budget ~$449,933

e CO2 Injection System
o CO2 Tank and Carbonic Acid Skid has been delivered.
o Long lead items are finally here, awaiting installation.



o Budget ~$256,000
Shane Taylor “Is the Cathodic Projection Project starting?" David Spiegel
replied that it is starting next week at the furthest test station. They will repair
all rectifiers and once up and running go back and test all stations.

e Chemical Tank Replacement (No Change)
o The Sodium Hypo tanks were leaking, Ordering tanks.
o Budget ~$350,000

¢ Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation
o Going to dig to find out where the water is coming from and come up with a

repair plan

. John Wallace “Did we make any progress on the Bathymetric Survey for the reservoir?”
David Spiegel explains that we hired “Reese Survey”, they are doing the Salinas &
Lopez reservoir. They started reconnaissance at Salinas and possibly at Lopez.

Future Agenda Items

e Jim Garring, still looking for the Taste & odor report, could possibly get a copy from
Jim.

¢ Shane Taylor’; look into lowering downstream releases for project on October 24,25

& 26",
o John Wallace Tesla Batteries: once we have an update, we will see our

savings.

Next Meeting Wednesday: November 8, 2023



31y Wy Funinsa) 121eM s PAI0TS 4.

% Laniap [ymal s 21815 343 Uo Juapuadap S| 3jqe||eAR UNOLR [BMNIIY 4 8T HILVYM ONV3I0 ONNFIHM 9|

“3uaAa (iids SUN( 03 NP LWIN{E3 , (1S BULNP SSPIARA,, 23 U1 PRYIOdE] 2. SOLBARQ J93EM 329014 IuNT 40 3V BE0ZT (8 paepap 1ajem siding SSpNjUl Mg PRIOTS , /N 18968 000 (am) [9139vTT1ds

Ju2A3 [}ids Aepy 01 3np UwWIN}o3 ,[Iids BUHNP SIUBAIRQ, BY1 Ul PANOdS] 2.8 SPLRNISY J53EM 193[01d KB JO IV §'9ZF (L IRJEA dMS PRIONS (MAMSS /N 98097 500y [3v] TWNIAKIL OL 337

“3uan (1 dv 03 anp uwiniod ,i1ds Bupng sepamaq, 3ua ul pPaviodal aue SAAALRQ JR3EM 19310/ N 10 IV E0'PIE {9 waloid JNEM 215 dMS 0'00zF €0£61 10 TZE [4v] S35V313Y INY3IULSNMOQ)

“2u3A3 |15 13Ty 01 ANP 150] SEM Md PAI0IS IO 4V £GPy "Md P05 01 PIPPE SEm JY £5 4 JO 1PaID 131eM AM JO Pu3 {5 (4uy) Janem Jong Aued tajem sniding| 00 fo€ aunr -1 WAy :enuuy)

“2USA3 (1S Y2IEN 01 NP [AMI JEBF J31eM EZ0Z//TZ0Z 943 JO PUS 3U1 I8 Md PaIOIS 03 paYPaId 3q {IIM S3UIAISG J21EM 133101d Y2IRW JO IV ES BT ib 1218 20901 e 21EM 390013 Md /N ato aro (1] TIVANIVY ATHINOW

‘Md P3I0IS PUE MdMSS A2ualy MdMSS 12UT5Kd 241 40 (18 Fuis00] ul Fupynsad pajjils Ja1em Jo 4v 68FS 'EZ0Z WPIBW Ul IE aiqendify 0N /N %96 00z6¢ i 86697 14v] 39vy0LS|

Upn[au) Sujujewal MdMSS PMSIQ 10 4V 6'559 PIIEUSRSa UE Sem aiayl ZZ/TE T w0 (T Sfiueyoxa paiefu) BHISIG 310 97T VN 96615 (1) NOILYATTA V)

ZTOT 'T 4300320 MY s3Tuey) 1es3uo) Man (T s3ueyax3 pageniul Auady 31y ADVAYI XKVW| 3LV OLAM | HINOW SIHL
Soh ] _AuvssOTS SNOLLYHIAO HIHIO B WY

50°95% 101 ze'9sor o o %EL £950T 20°6ET o0 00 %01 20'6ET §°SET 00 SErvT ._Smﬁ
501 WS 08'8S o o %55 285 1501 00 00 %zt 1507 oL 00 006 Ws
1z'sT I VS brsz o 0 %6L v'sL os'a 00 00 %6 05°8 S8 00 096 7L ¥SD
TTZEL ad svzza o o %Ll SL8 oozt 00 00 %It 0ozt 00zt [oo [ooeor a4
EXd €9) 000 o o /N /N looa 0o oo v/N w/N vIN 00 v/N 99|
ze'ss asJ0! £9'76 o 0 %05 9'v6 0ao 00 00 %0 loo 0D 00 S28T as20
oV 00’0 lo o /N /N 000 00 00 w/N W/N v/N 00 v/N oY

1 4015vHINGD EESO0 IBYSN 39¥sn % 35VSn 39VSN 29vsn 39vsn % 39Vsn 153ND34 «s153N03Y y

W10L v I NOILVIOTIV WIOL v 319 NOILYIONY MAMSS WOANNY
SINIANIG AN3SIHd OL AUVNNYT HLNOW SIHL IAIAWND
Arinon S3/3IAN3a
WioL YILYM 1D3F0%d UALVM ALVLE
%95 6TsTSZ 78096 %0 00 %00 o %EVE b eSSt %oz B5'9TE 000 %0 00 %0 00 [%0c 969TE Joese o Joesy V101
/N /N v/N /N vIN v/N v/IN VIN vIN [v/N /N vin /N V/N /N VIN |w/N v/N Fz 0 vIN N Ws|
%ET ST9S 0661 %0 00 %0 00 %51 £9E %E 9 000 %0 00 %0 00 I_mm L9 Sve 0 0 Sbe TT¥S)
%av ESZIY 91'SLL %0 00 %0 00 %ST vLEL %1 o 000 %0 00 %0 00 %1 X4 268 0 0 268 d
%85 99'v3 AEED %0 00 %0 00 %BE 5008 %8 v8'r9 00'0 %0 00 %0 00 %8 v8'r9 loos o o 008 [D)
%STT £5°LLE 09'96 %0 00 %0 00 %ES 6087 %81 eSS 000 %0 00 %0 loo %81 ZE'5S £0E 0 0 €0€ as0!
HES zyyoTt 50°50% %0 o0 %0 00 %SE 7662 %8 v8LLT 000 %0 00 %0 00 %8 v8°LLT 0622 o o o062z BV
% EEEN VSN % 2DYSN % | 3ovsn % ECLA % 39VsN 39YSn % 25vsn % ovsh [% 9V |MdNEVIIVAY| JIEVIVAY oMd ANIN )
39V5N Wi01L TiIdS BNIENA Md SMduns Md GIUOLS INIWTILLENT 1oL 1145 ONIHNG Md SN16UAS Md Q3U0LS INIWFLUING WLoL yilm a3401s NN
SAYIATIZQ S3UIATIG snduns
IN3S3Hd OLIHAY HLNOW SIHL
SINEATTID {UvI8-HdY} ¥ILVM TIEVIIVAY
AUV DNO¥
€207 129010
Hoday suopesado Ajlyuow - 123foid zado - € auoz
PUISIF J21BAA PUE [013U0) Poo]4 Aluno) odsiqQ sin ueg




‘|Iejues pajapald mo) jo syyuow Suunp {1eaul]] ay; mojaq |je; jjim ydess uopasfoid afeloys (anedund) ay) *{adeys ul anesuod) uolsssaufai jejwouAjod e uo paseq st jepogy uojefolq efesols ay)

000

00's

0001

00°'sT

00°0¢

00's¢

'PRIEIN]ES 5} [0S AU} UAYM UOSEas Auies uy Bulinp ueyy syjucw A1p ay) Suung moju; ssaf 33npoud [jim SWID)SUIRY [2POW 3y} CJuUl PAI0JIR} PUE SUDIJIPUOD 105 JUBPAIIJUE AG PaJIaLe S| MOJjU)
woy sayieamsiueiBuoj woiy paurejqo jejules papipasd 3y uo Juapuadap st :MOjyu] papIpaid

S3lIAP Ajyluow a8eJaAe TZ07-0T0T U0 paseq si :afesn AoualBy

saseaay weansumoq + afesn foualy = mojing

MOJANG - Mmoyuj + aBei0)s Juauiny = aBelols sloatasay

sajoN
aieq
e e e e e e
~ ~. S~ S s S~ S~ ~ S~ S~ S~ S~ ~ S S~ S S~ S~ ~ ~ S S~ S~ S~ ~ S~ ~. S~ S~ S~ S~ ~ S~ S~ S S~
N N N N ] N N N N N N N () (=) N () N N N (%) N ) N N (o) [\%) N N N [ %) N N N i~ ~ N
[=] o o [} o [=] Qo [=] o o o [} [ [« (=] (=] (=) o [=] o o o [w] [w] o o (=] o o (=] o (=] (=] Q [} o
N N ) N N N [ ~ [ [ ) N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N M N N N [\
E-Y o Y Py i P p-Y -y S E-Y i-N - w w w W w w w [¥%) w (V3 ) w w L) ™~ N [\ ) N N N [ 3% N [\ [3] [\S]
- T I . : 1 1 ¥ T I - ml. 1 § — ' o 1 T T r
| < !l | ol 2 680680 | | ¢ v _
Q ‘0 0 m.xo | i
_ TE|T
I v ¥ |
' Q
b o g 16T €07
8

- cEp oED D e o T oD CE D D CED D e E GG I I aE s oEs o

95°TT i
a sty i
4V 000'07 = w= {uiey oN) ds (say31y adel03s) J31eM 3|qR|RAY i

h {1en1doY) [9A7 J10AI3SDY {d$) uoiafold a8e.01s uonendd3.d paldipald uoneydaid [enjdy

i - f—

NOILI3MOdd IDVIOLS HIOAYISIY 73401

00007

0000¢

0000¢

0000Y

0000S

00009

(4v) 28ei01g



COUNTY

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
5 SAN LUIS

ORISPO Department of Public Works
John Diodati, Director

November 16, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: Flood Control Zone 3 Advisory Committee
FROM: Megan Schotborgh, Accountant

SUBJECT: Flood Control Zone 3, First Quarter Budget Status, Fiscal Year 2023-24

Recommendation

The item to be received and filed.

Summary

Attached please find a comparison of the budget to actual expenses for the first quarter of
fiscal year 2023-24. The $8.5M budget is broken into three categories: Routine Operations &
Maintenance, Non-Routine Operations & Maintenance, and Capital Outlay. At the end of the
first quarter, 16% of the total annual budget had been expended.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q1 Available Expended
8,514,244 1,383,420 7,130,824 16%

Routine O&M: This category has a budget of $5M dollars. At the end of the first quarter, 26%
of the annual budget has been expended, resulting in approximately $3.69M available for the
remainder of the year. Expenses in this category are slightly above target with budgeted levels.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q1 Available Expended
5,007,125 1,312,918 3,694,207 26%

County of San Luis Obispo Depaﬁment of Public Works
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229

pwd@co.slo.ca.us | slocounty.ca.gov




Non-Routine O&M: This category has a budget of approximately $1.48M. At the end of the
first quarter, 5% of the annual budget had been expended, resulting in an available balance of
roughly $1.4M for the remainder of the year. Most of the items in this category have had
budget carried forward from the prior year to continue work on them.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q1 Available Expended
1,475,997 69,432 1,406,565 5%

Capital Outlay: This category has a budget of $2.031M. At the end of the first quarter,
expenses were >1% of the annual budget, resulting in approximately $2.03M available for the
remainder of the year. The unspent budget from the prior year has been carried forward for
several projects and accounts for the majority of this category’s budget.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q1 Available Expended
| 2,031,122 1,070 2,030,052 >1%

Other Agency Involvement/Impact

The agencies involved: City of Arroyo Grande, City of Grover Beach, City of Pismo Beach,
Oceano Community Services District, and County Service Area 12. Subcontractors of CSA 12
include Port San Luis Harbor District and Avila Beach Community Services District.

Financial Consideration

All agencies are current on their payments. The revised billings for FY 2022-23 will be mailed
along with the 2" installment of the FY 2023-24 billings by the end of the month. Payments are

due January 1, 2024.

County of San Luis Obispo Department of Public Works
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5252 | (F)805-781-1229
pwd@co.slo.ca.us | slocounty.ca.gov



Zone 3 Budget Status
1st Quarter FY23/24

Routine Operation and Maintenance

5,500,000 +—— —
5,250,000 .
5,000,000 +— = el
4,750,000
4,500,000 =~
4,250,000
4,000,000 - -
3,750,000 e -
_— 3,500,000
i 3,250,000 _
o 3,000,000 =
-4d 2,750,000 = —#- Budgeted —e— Actual
S 2.500,000 = |
o 2,250,000 —~
(o 2,000,000 £
1,750,000 —
1,500,000 - e
1,250,000 - A =
1,000,000 R |
750,000 |
500,000 // —
250,000
0 & [ . . |
0 1 2 3 4
Quarter
Total Exp as | Total Balance
|O&M Routine Category Total Budget | 1stQuarter | 2nd Quarter | 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarter Total * of Budget Avail
Labor Hours 24,078 6,045 - - 6,045 25%
Chemicals - Water Treatment Piant $ 496,798 | $ 177,760 | § - $ $ B 177,760 36% $ 318,038
Water Quality Testing - Treatment Plant - 15,768 15,768 0% {15,768)
Electricity - Water Treatment Plant 382,453 122,473 - - 122,473 32% 259,980
All Other Costs - Water Treatment Plant 2,261,180 496,453 - - 496,453 2% 1,764,727
Terminal 117,040 62,965 - 62,965 54% 54,075
Main Dam 281,008 158,574 158,574 56% 122,435
Other 1,468,645 278,926 278,926 19% 1,189,719
Expenses 1,312,918 1,312,918 26% 3,694,207
Budget 5,007,125 1,251,781 1,251,781 1,251,781 1,251,781 5,007,129
Variance {overyunder (61,137} 1,251,781 1,251,781 1,251,781 3,694.207
% Variance -5% 100% 100%) 100%




Zone 3 Budget Status

1st Quarter FY23/24

Non-Routine Operation and Maintenance

1,600,000 - —_— = ]
1,500,000 - - - -
o
1,400,000 o
1,300,000 —
o
1,200,000 + -
1,100,000 +— Vah
P~ 1,000,000 - — =
e
0 9001000 Py —#—Budgeted —e— Actual
o 800,000 -
) |
5 700,000 |—
A 600,000 —
.'/
500,000 J
400,000 +— -
300,000 +——~
200,000 +——— —
100,000 / N
0 ¥ : |
Quarter
Total Exp as | Total Balance
OXM Non Routine Category Total Budget | 1stQuarter | 2nd Quarter | 3rd Quarier | 4th Quarter Total % of Budget Avall
Lopez Water Rights /THCP $ 437,811 | § 5251 |$ - $ - $ - 5,251 1% $ 432,560
Cathodic Protection Maint - $ - - - - N 0% N
Geotech Test/Seismic Alt Study Terminal Dam 168,738 64,181 - - - 64,181 38% 104,557
Safety Upgrades to WTP - - - - - - 0% -
Replace Obsolete Hach Turbidimeters - - - - - - 0% -
Water Treatment Aternatives Study - - - - - - 0% -
Risk Assessment Fault Zons Left Abutment - - - - - - 0% -
Cloud Seeding Program 375,485 - - - - - 0% 375,485
Domestic Tank Repair - - - - - - 0% N
Spillway Physical Investigation 403,953 - - - - - 0% 403,953
Contr to FC General AG Creek Subbasin - - 0% -
552TEMPO3 Replace Stem Wall Sludge Bed 2 90,000 - 100% 80,000
Expenses 69,432 - - - 69,432 5% 1,406,565
Budget 1,475,997 368,999 368,999 368,999 368,999 1,475,997
Variance (over)funder 299,567 368,999 368,999 368,999 1,406,565
% Variance 81% 100% 100% 100%




Zone 3 Budget Status
1st Quarter FY23/24

Capital Outlay

2,200,000 v+ =
2,100,000
2,000,000 2
1,900,000
1,800,000 2
1,700,000 — X
1,600,000
1,500,000 —u
—_ 1,400,000 -
£ 1,300,000 -
» 1,200,000 it
c 1,100,000 Ve #—Budgeted —e— Actual
'—5 1,000,000 e
fa 900,000 2 <
800,000 ~
700,000 —
600,000 '
500,000 + -
400,000 +— >~
300,000 + - —
200,000 — - =
100,000 — —
0 = \f T T
0 1 2 3 4
Quarter
Total Exp as | Total Balance
Capital Projects Total Budget | 1stQuarter | 2nd Quarter | 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarter Total 4o of Budget Avail
Improved Boat Access Al Term Res $ - $ $ - $ $ -
Fireflow Tank Repair 379,674 - - - 0% 379,674
Cathodic Protection Units 1-3 480,415 417 - 417 O 479,998
Dump Trader - - - 0% -
ATV, Polaris 0%
New Water Treatment Barge - 0% -
Upgrade EQ Pump 23,316 - - % 23,316
Carbon Dioxide injection System 17,623 653 653 4% 16,970
WTPMembrance Filter Modules (2 Racks) 610,094 - - % 610,094
Chemical Tank Replacement 520,000 0% 520,000
Expenses 1,070 1,070 0% 2,030,052
Budget 2,031,122 507,781 507,781 507,781 507,781 2,031,122
Variance (overjfunder 506,711 507,781 507,781 507,781 2,030,052
% Variance 100% 100% 100% 100%




000°'S0) $ | 000'9se $ | 995’006 $ | oon'syL $ $ | 0L0'v9L $| 611285 $ | 0sz'9s6 $ €2L'T29'e $ |TvioL
000's0L $ | 000'soy $ | 995'sev $ | oo0'sey $| - $|vys'oLL  § | spO'vLe'L $| - $ L8TITL'T $ |IvioL-ans
agL _ asgl _n_m._. qagl s _ _ - $ — 2 swadeidey uewdinbs o) seduabie 1q pelnguiuo) - vz
senIesey Aoueby Jo eseauou]
PaBauOS |l0Y - $ | 82288 $ | 000025 $ - $ - $ | oo0'02s $ | 000'02S $ x4 ¥8900€ LNIW3OYdIH HNYL TYOINIHD|EZ
000°08 $ 000'0S $ k41 Ol MeN S j Buidid yoey zz
000°001 $ | 000'00} $ - 3 agL 1z SEM meN 10efo1d Juswieos|day 1ejeWozIDd weq reuwie]|LZ
00005 $ | 000'08 $ | 6000 $ | 00005 $| - $ 000'05Z $ 0z Of MeN 1| 218U] @ABA HIBY 8L Nj0Z
000152 $ | 995’081 $ - $| e $ | siv'08r $| - $ | Lho'st $ | 9st's6Y $ | 00088 $ 61 95900¢ £} SLINN NOILOALONd U_nox._.<o_mv
000'504 $| - $ 000'S0} $ 8l 18MOpN |8
- $ qagL 1L BOUBLIJUIBI A|BA B F 2# SovB)u| weg| /L
premio |joy - $|s2L'ss 3| aLeez $ - $ | L4992t $ | esa'eel $ | 000'00Z $ 94 155008 wejsAg uonosiu) epixelq uodied |9
000'0Z $ - $ - $ | ezl 3 - $ - $ | e2g'sl $ | 000'0Z $ Si SM MEN dwnd 03 apeibdn|s|,
000°05 $ | 000'0S $ | 000°05 $ - $ - $ £ $ - $ - $ - $ asy vl {1eBne-uoN) WeJSAS peed uoqien soeidex |yl
= $ = $ - $ = $ - $ - $ QgL €1 uoisien] ebeureiq peoy WNO|E )
= $ = $ - $ = $ = $ = $ aggl Zl SEM 1l 3seyd - Buiduag Aunoes Js1BuiNed d1M|Z)
premoy [foy - s| - 5 | sez'eot s| - s [eozze ¢ weors s | o0o'0os $ n svoseuzss euiiise L ios Apnis seAewISIy DILSIES 5 Bulss) olpaien]
adi - s] - s| - $] - s| - s| - $ agl o SMMON weq uew - 0S4 sod siedey Temiids|o|
pIemIOS [j0Y - $ - 3 | €S6'E0P $ - $ |18E's $ | veC'ELY $ | 000'00S $ 6 SLISETHZSS weq wep - gosq sed uonebiseau| jeaisiud Aempds |6
000's9 $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - sifi = $ | 00o's9 $ ] 596624259 sepesbdn Aiejes|g
000'SS $ | 000'sS $ | 000'sS $ | 000'sS $ - $ - $ $ - $ - $ - $ | 000'SS % L d il P lopueun|s
(844 sopd Bpn
seBueyd €2/1/04 ity wroy premios Aues iebpng {ezrezoz nup) {cz0z/220Z n1ep) S1R30L
o) L
sEee i SeQee SEyzes wopnavziez [ **\00 09| sopiow) oxqeyeny | VEEEE | MBS | 0ong sopy panosddy w.a..m.\.hwm mmNHNoQM samol
Bpn 0
lebpng y2/£202 18301 123royd
$139an8 A3LVdIOIINY - ¥VYIA FHNLNS 139an8
Kepng endes
= ¢ | oot'osp $ | ooo'sop $ [ ooo'osz $| - § 9252y ¢ p0'896°s ¢ |osz'es6  § 98b'L08'L $ |7veol-gns |
|
PIEMID |I0Y = $ $ | 000'06 $ | 000'05 $] - $ | 000°0F $ | 00008 $ 5 2615624255 Z pag sBpnis llea waig Jedou|g
= $ | 000°0SE $ pleamicd [0y - $1 - $ | s6¥'0sy $]000'052  $]6£0't62 8 | biS'E6Y $ | ooo'ose $ S L Weibold Buipesg pnojd|g
00008 H - $ | 928"y $|118'2ep $ | 0s2'902 $ | 86526 $ | 651'v2E $ | 88y $ 4 981D 9V 40 selpnig wealsu| - dJH|Y
- $ | 000592 $ | preaucy oy $ 2 3§ | ¥60'0L9 $ | 000'00€  $ | SE6'LE $ | 620°'8¥E $ | 000'000' $ € 99900€ (Jeaé/syoey Z ) suewsseldey suesquep|g
N $ | o000l $ | o00'002 $ | 000’002 $) - sl - $ | v29'6LE $|oovost ¢ - $ | vi9's6z $ | ooo'oss $ z 6£900C Juswede|day Jiedes Hue | moyalld|Z
- $| - $| - $ - $ $| - $| - $ 3 1695€22/255 Bujo9-uQ - ueld Juswade|dex/ppny uswdinba|
{34/ sopd 5
soBueyo EZ/Le/0L mip way premioy Aued 1eBpng (ezzzoz nap) (£z/zz0Z ruys) sperog
d!
82/L202 LT/9202 9215207 szmveoz 188pnY ¥2ZIET senypusdxy sopniou) ejqeleAy PTIETOT setnjipusdx3y 186png 4014 peAciddy ojewnsy sava0z
YZETOZ poacsddy Jopd L /P
yeBpng y2/E20Z (8104 190f014 SILON samol 193roYd
S1390N38 Q3LVIJILNY - 4VIA IHNLNL 139an8
£Z0Z/LEIOL peisanbes Bulpuny Moy B0 2UBNOY-UoN
pesiaey
1390an4 s20z-v202 Ad ueid A2pno JeideD Jeors

(329foud zodo) £ suoz jo3u0d pool4 [4vHA

£ ouoz

sy



“Jueid uswyeal) ay) e sAepno (epdes pue uswdinbe Jo Juswseoeldas Buipuny Jo esodind 8y} Joj @IEINWNDDE SBAIBSEY PapuUn4 AoueBy ay) pJemo) SuCINgLILCD

"$20g AHea 1o} paje|s si Syuel ay) Jo Juswadeidey ‘Josfold ayy aoueuly o) seaasel Woly pajind alam spuny pue zzoz i Bunjes| uebaq syue) [esiwayg
‘awil} seno Bupejdes pseu |im pue ucisouos sey jey) Buidid ssejuieys eaey G- syoel [eUIBUO 8yl “llem Bunsoped si Yojym Buidid SJaH Yim ewed g yoey Buioeides spasu syoes sueiqwsw uo 6uidid peis ssauRlg

'Q0SQ wayy [erciddejuoneoyuan pue papesu adh) ay) aulLe)ap 0} papasu si sisAjeue uy ‘Buioejdal pesu sisjalLoZIvg We( [eullg) a1
196png ejqejiee uo Buipuedsp Jeefpjoel | 1oy Bupuny g YBnoaYy | SHORI BUBIGUIBW UG SSA[BA (& 80B|dey
'WBISAS 49 Jueund passeldil ue pey Jasu )i se waejsAs mou Afe)aldwios e Joy passasse oq 0] SPeBU Z JUN 'E PUB | SHUMN UG WelsAS Uolselold dipoyie) esedey/edey

JBMOW YI8( LM 19935 PIS
'sBueod pue sped uo dn yonoy Buiusiopad afiym Aleje|dwod sweysAs ey 19edsu; o} pue $)Ea| PUE S2IN|IE) 8JNJNJ 40} GOUBYD Blf) SONPEJ O) BAIBA S)EJU| YOB® IO} LUB}SAS oIINEIpAY puUE SIojenjoe 8y} Jo suiedal 8ja|dwod Je)s Jey) POSIAPE St )| ‘Mojle

S|ons] 8xe| UBUA “Z# J0IBNIDY BABA J0) Sjusliodiued pue sped Jiedsl Wojsno LWIYU0D o) Hede usxe) Ajuenbasqns sem |4 10Jenjoy BaleA B3ejU| eXE| aufy Buusiue woi) piny oiinespAY Juansid 0) pelejos) sem pue gLz ul yes| e Buruds weiks ainelphy szz J0jenyoy sARA SYEI|
‘uosseuddns Hd jo synseu Jejiuis ypm ulopad o) pepusuiwooal s wejsAs uoisesddns Hd epixolq UOGIBD B ‘SUOSES A1JES J0J PUE BjpUBRY O} |eo1eyd snolaBuep e SI Py [eJeulpy "SWeISAS J9SNUIP JIB 4y¥Q PUB 'SOUBIGUISW

ay) o) Buidid Jepeey ‘siezAjeur o) Se yONSs senss| Buleds Jueld Juswiesy sojem Buneunule pue Hd BudnNpas Ul s)NSas (NYsseoons papiaoid (|DH) PIoY [e3BuUIN Busn 19efoid uoissasddns Hd Joid ey) "gLoZ Ul dn jes wasks (poe [esauiw) JoH Bunsixe ay) soeides o) st jefosd syl
‘wiejsAs ey} jo AYligeliel sesealou] pue sijedsl puB SIUBUSIUIBUI 0} SWHUMOP 8anpel [M AYjiqedeo Bujwud Jjes Yim dwnd D3 ofAls Mau e pue sieak ma) jsed el Ul SUDISBI30 [BIBASS UO Paysiqinies pue peaejdel useq sey dwind DI Welsks Jva oyl

*Apms jueld jolid 8U0Zo pasu SjeneAB-oY GZ 810U B8S SAIELIS]|Y JUSUNEB)] JSJEAR J0) USSOYD St jeym uo Buipuadap aBueyd PINco 8doos 10 S|yl pesu Jou A “186NEB-UOU S| By} WeJSAS LOGJED Meu Joy suondo LoIessal O} yels suolessdo

“‘Buipuny s|qejieae uadn uspusdep Bujseud “Adedoid Jueld Juswijess) sajem pUE JIOAISSE] [BUIMLA} JO BPIS }SOM puUnoJe aouay Alunaas aoeidel pue jiejsu)

*UORONIISUDD Jo) PIemIo) [jo1 (M Spuny Juadsup) papaau Buiiuuad pue S3IpN]s [EJUSWUOAUS [BINU| pUE UBisaq

‘J81y sy ensind o} (0Z0Z 120) OV Aq ua peaifie sem )l 0S SOSES|B) WEDISUMOP PUE SWI00|] SeBiE JO JusWles) 0) palele) $anss) Jofew SWOoS SBY JIoAIsSal
leutuse) ey Biuoissjwwos-aq Apnis saafews)|e 10§ Y00Z$ Pue Buisay [eaisAud 1o} MOOES UC Paseq sjewns] JI0AI9Se] [BUlULIa) oL} BUIUOISSILILI-8(] UBY) SAIBLISYE Ja)iay € S| LONEIPDLLS) JWSIAS § SuLLajep disY 0} Apmg saAleuIs)Y SLusies pue Bupss) |eoisiydoeg

'aosa Agq pasnbas pue §1-81 A< Ut Buunaso uonebisaaul [BoISAYd pUB ANONISSP-UOU B} JO S)NSSI UD paseq Aemids o) siieday
‘senlasel Buisn §1-81 Ad Ul IN320 PIN0D YOM SIYL 61-8L Ad Ul Bunse} eapaniisap-uou el Jo synsel Bupuad Aiessaoau ag Aew Aemjjids Jo uoneBysaaul [eaisAyd
"Jayje) uonaelosd |le4 Joj wesg | esejdey ‘sg/pz Bulping 4yQ sepeibdn Ajejeg

“IAI000'0ES 1 pezidowwe ‘spodes Jipny Juswdinbg
1 pejou swie)l esoyy apnioul 0} g|/L| Builels pesealoul Junowy 1eef [easy sy} Buunp sjie) Ajpsjaedxeun jey} juawdinbe [eoRuo Jo aseyoind ajelpeww| Joj smojle 1eBpng el ul wey aul| siyy Bulpnjou) “JeeA |eosy ey} Bupnp (i) Jey) Juswdinba jo saseyoind pajedionueun 104

“Ilem Bunsixe o) xeu jem mau e Buunod 1o paq auy Bull) ‘Guinou aunssaud apnjoul suondo "pasiedal aq 0} spaau pue Bupies) S| Z Paq aBPNIS U JeM Wals ey |
'L J8af Js)e paseq puncib swos epnjoul pinos Ing peseq Jie Ue 10} 8q |im SIYL A/000°05E$ LN Weibold Jeek ¢ o) dn Jo) DAY Ui Joeiuo) “wesBoud Buipasg pnop) e jo uonenunuocy

"SOLIBUBOS 9SEa[AI SNOUEA JO S}O942 3L} PUE WEP JO WEALNSUMOP Y8210 Y Ul jeligel AJjuap) [l S3IPNIS "0Z/61 Ad Ul Pa)afipng Ajsnoiasid seipns wieessu) Jog Bulpuny 'seipnjg Weansu| doH oY) 0} Paje|as oM MaIAS) pUB JUBNSUCS abeuew o} Je)s “JAUT Joj Bulpun) [eu

PapNIoUl PEBLUSAC %4 p°E "Ll Yoee SYIBI Z Jedal 3l Jed s8inpow pg oinpow Jad ppoz$ Uo paseq 1S0D "Zz/LZ Ul padejdal sorl Jsid "s1e9A OZ O] 0L SI 9)if uBISep J00Z Ul POlIBISU] ‘(lIed) Sy0eN suBIquIal Jo Juslusoejdey

300z$ BupaBpng Bulpuswiwosal JBIS "M00LS ~ 10} YUB) MOYRIY MBU € |[BISU| 1O MDOS- MOOT Buneod meu e pue pajelfigey-e1 sq pnoo ‘suolido g sey yue} molalld "zg/LZ Ul Buiuesp/uoyoadsul XaN 0zZ/6L Ul 9UOP eq 0} ‘000°91$ Xoidde ajewnse Jedal YuB) SSSWOQ UONIPUOD
poof Apte} ul yue ) sysaweq ‘pale|duuod sisheue seAlewslie Moy 814 "6102 Ul paleldwod 1eauibuz ail4 Aq Juswissasse Aijuenb mojaily |1y Aq 9102 "AON Lodal uopadsu) yue] Jad payiuap) Sy UE} MoPsild PUB Jisawoq o} siieded Bupuews|dws uibag o} pejsanbal spund

'D00°GZ$ 40 uoyedolle JeBpng 1191 A4 1 pue sesuadxe sieek Joud uodn paseq si sjBLINSe Sy "S1500 pue sepesBdnausweseldel jo edoos oujuuslap o} ypne wejsds jueld jo uonsjdwon

BSIWMJUBYIO POIOU SSB|UN S)BWNS [euIBlI0 JOYE JBek Jod %G S1 UONBYU| "ZZ0T Ul %' SPNIOUI PINOYS SJUNOLIE JOPUSA PUB JUBYNSLOD
1s8jaN

124

£€C
24

Le
(14
13
8l

A

9l

Sl
¥
€l
cl



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
David Spiegel, PE

November 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update

Project Updates:

Fireflow Tank Replacement
o Starting project execution plan
o Preparing RFP for tank design
o Budget ~$800,000

Membrane Module Replacement
o Purchasing 2 racks of modules
o PO Created to purchase 2 racks
o Budget ~$600,000

Spillway Assessment and Investigation (No Change)

o Performed Electrical Resistivity Test
o Scope and schedule for Non-destructive testing in Review by District
o Remainder of project ~ minimum of $300,000

Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir Dam
(No Change)

o Draft Seismic Hazard TM has been prepared

o Sending to DSOD for comment

o GEl is working on Geotechnical Engineering Report

o Budget ~$500,000

Cathodic Protection Repair Project
o Installing new test stations
o Budget ~$449,933

CO2 Injection System (No Change)
o CO2 Tank and Carbonic Acid Skid has been delivered
o Long lead items are finally here, awaiting install
o Budget ~$256,000 -

Chemical Tank Replacement
o Ordering tanks
o Project Scheduled for mid-January into February
o Budget ~$350,000




ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

e Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation (No Change)
o Issuing PO for investigation/repair
o ~$50,000 per initial quote

e Bathymetric Study
o Boat survey complete
o Awaiting report
o ~$90,000

Completed Projects
e Lopez Water Treatment Plant Rack 1 Membrane Replacement
Tesla Battery Storage
Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades (Cancelling)
Equipment Storage Building (Cancelling)
Chlorine Dioxide Bulk Storage Tank



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

October 27, 2023

Mr. Michael Ellison

Fluid Resource Management
2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Subject: Avila Beach Community Services Agreement for Professional Services

Dear Michael,

At the October 10, 2023, Board meeting, the Avila Beach Community Services District Board of Directors approved an
extension of the Agreement for Professional Services between the District and Fluid Resource Management for a limited
timeframe. On October 25, 2023, we received an email from Jeremy Gardner that documented the details of the escalation
clause pursuant to Exhibit D, Section E of our Contract. The District concurs with Mr. Gardner’s findings and understands the
monthly Operation and Maintenance cost, for the existing scope of work, will increase 3.2% from $22,163.30 to $22,872.53.

As we recently discussed, with the installation of the MBR unit and the associated increased staffing needs, the District has
determined that it is most cost effective for the District to hire a WWTP Operator and continue to supplement operations and
maintenance and compliance work with a contractor.

The District is in the process of recruiting for an operator and we hope to have someone on board within the next 30 to 60
days. When the District brings an operator on board, the scope of work with our existing O&M contract will change
significantly. When an operator comes on board, the District is proposing to temporary revise our existing O&M contractto a
“Time and Materials” base, or some other mutually agreeable cost basis, until we can work through and update the contract
scope of work. | anticipate updating the contract scope of work will take no more that 30 to 45 days.

For over 20 years, the District has enjoyed a successful and long-term relationship with Fluid Resource Management, and we
hope to continue that relationship. We hope and trust that Fluid Resource Management has also enjoyed and profited from this
relationship. The changes the District is implementing are not a reflection of the District’s concerns or dissatisfaction with
FRM s services, but rather to provide a more cost effective and long-term staffing solution for our customers and rate payers.

Please contact me within next week or so and let me know your thoughts regarding the District’s proposal and how FRM
would like to move forward.

Sm;aprely ’/

rad Hagemanp PE
General Manager






£\ FLUID RESOURCE
) MANAGEMENT

a4t CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

November 08, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: OCTOBER 2023 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

There was a power outage on the evening of October 3™. Staff confirmed the generators were running at the WWTP and First Street lift
station until power was restored.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.

Our operator found the water tank level indicator line was broken and fell off. Staff went to site to make the repairs and re-hang the
indicator.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitaring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

The existing plant design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with
a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2023)

Monthly Average influent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2023)
ABCSD Manthly Water Sold (2020-2023)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

California Regional Water Avi Ia Beach CSD ORDER R3-2017-0025
Quality Control Board, NPDES CA0047830
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment WDID 3 400101001
Monthly report due last day of following month Faci ||ty Month: OCTOBER 2023
Annual report due January 30
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitaring Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly Monthly
: e | mo [T [ [ || o | S| S| e | B
ate Total Total Fecal Chlorine L
tgpm) | {9PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (4HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 0.050375 105 35 0.00 10/5/23 6 4 406 163
2 0.039721 90 27 0.00 10/12/23 4 3 332 97
3 0.038548 a1 27 <2 <2 0.00 10/19/23 4 3 233 184 <5.0
4 0.035195 85 24 0.00 10/26/23 6 3 383 222
5 0.036497 96 25 2 <2 0.00
6 0.046713 106 33 0.00 Min 4 3 233 97 <5.0
7 0.061180 104 43 9.20 Mean 5.0 3.3 338.5 166.5 <5.0
8 0.058533 113 41 0.03 Max 6 406 222 <5.0
9 0.042875 107 30 0.04 BOD Removal: 98.5% TSS Removal: 98.0%
10 0.035143 89 24 <2 <2 0.00 Effluent Monitoring
11 0.034399 83 24 0.08 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date Set. Solids Turbidity pH Temp °F
12 0.034567 84 24 <2 <2 0.04 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
13 0.041577 93 29 0.00 10/5/23 <0.1 3.52 7.4 73
14 0.049829 110 35 0.17 1012723 <0.1 242 7.5 74
15 0.050160 109 35 0.16 10/19/23 <0.1 3.59 7.5 72
16 0.037012 82 25 0.09 10/26/23 <0.1 1.55 7.3 Il
17 0.034697 79 24 2 <2 0.00
18 0.035451 96 25 0.06 Min <0.1 1.55 7.3 7
19 0.044409 a7 31 13 8 0.00 Mean <0.1 2.77 7.4 725
20 0.047997 107 33 0.17 Max <0.1 3.59 7.50 74
21 0.057480 107 40 0.07
22 | 0.060314 132 42 0.16 Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal
23 0.041088 95 28 5 <2 0.00 Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
24 0.037323 89 26 0.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A
25 0.039726 87 27 0.00
26 0.041165 93 28 49 <2 0.01
27 0.039388 90 27 0.00 Effluent Limits
28 0.029275 132 33 0.14 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
29 0.051146 113 36 0.00 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
30 0.035091 76 24 0.00 Suspended Solids mg/l. 40 60 90
3 0.033290 67 23 0.00 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
Min | 0.029275 67 23 <2 <2 0.00 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Mean| 0.042586 97.0 29.9 8.9 <2 0.34 7 Sample Median: 23
Max | 0.061180 132 43 49 8 9.20 Total Coliform 1:)‘: r:ll. More than once in 30 days: 240
Total | 1.320164 Effluent daily (dry weather} flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
1 certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that the Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste Discharge
Order for this facility. BOD/TSS Removal % 2 75% —_— e

SIGNATURE:

DATE:

PRINTED NAME:

TITLE:




DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

California Regional Water = -
Quality Control Board, Avila Beach CSD NPDES CAOA7830
Gentral Goast Reglon Wastewater Treatment WOID 3 400101001
Monthly report due last day of following month FaCi I ity Month: OCTOBER 2023

Annual report due January 30

Warranty Monitoring
MBR MBR MBR
Parameter (mg/L) Influent Aeration Effluent
(24HC) (grab) (24HC)
Date 10/5/2023 10/5/2023 10/19/2023 | 10/19/2023 10/5/2023
BOD (mg/l) 174 = = &= <3
Total Suspended Solids (mg/L) 56 6,400 6,836 5,000 <2
Volatile Suspended Solids (mgil) — 5,800 - = —
Total Kjeldaht Nitrogen (mg/L} 43 - — - 1.1
Total Nitrogen {mg/L.) —-— - — = 5.2
Nitrate as N (mg/L) — —— — - 441
Nitrite as N (mg/L) — - — — <0.10
Ammonia (mg/L) 32 p e —_ —
Total Phosphorus 7.6 —_— — - 13
Total Alkalinity 360 —— o - 220
Oil and Grease 12 - -— = =

The warranty sampling results attached are required by the manufacturer for the first year of operation of the WWTP. Avila Beach CSD staff may elect
to continue monthly process sampling beyond this requirement to monitor plant performance. Avila Beach CSD staff may also conduct additional
process monitoring on an as-needed and discretionary basis.



03d AON 100 d3s ony nr NOP AVA ddv YA g34 NP

000°01

00002

000°0€

000°0%

000'05

00009

000‘0Z

| ezoz= zzozw Lzozm 0Z0zm |

(ez0zZ - 0202)
MO14 LNINT443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY aSO9V

AvVQ ¥3d SNOTIVO




03d

AON

100

HLNOW

d38 ony ne NP AVIN Hdy YN 834 NYF

| cz0z= zzozw Lzozm ozoze |

(czoz - 0z02)
MOT4 LN3INT1443 d1IMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asoayv

000005

000°000°}

000'008'L

0000002

000°005°C

HLNOW ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNONW

odda AON 100 d3s onvy nr NAr AV ddv YN g34 Nvr

| ezoz= zzozm Lzozm oOzozw |

(€zoz - 0Z02)
MO14 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS L30d

000'0S

00000}

00005}

000002

000052

000'00€

000°05€

000°001

000°0S¥

SNOTIVO




HLNON

03a AON 100 SEN ony anr NAr AV ddv VA g34 Nvr

| ubiseQ dIMM—— £Z0zm== ZZ0zmmm  |Z0Zmmm 07z wes |

(c20Z - 0202)
aod LNIN14NI I9VYIAY ATHLNOW asoayv

00l

00¢

00€

ooy

00s

008

/6w




(/6w g) pwyy Bupodad apey; e ydeiB ey3 uo pajuesesdol ele £ Jo SenjeA (ON) 30638 UON :OJON

HLNOW

03d AON 120 d3s onv anr NAr AV Hdv HvA g34 NVl

ol

Gl

0c

Se

/6w

oE

ge

o

St

0%

| uwrioBeiony Aeq o= £z0gmss  ZZ0zmmm  lZ0zmmm  (Z07wem |

(cz0zZ - 0Z02)
aod LNaN1443 39vY3IAVY ATHLNOW asoayv




HLNOW

23d AON 100 d3s ony ane NP AV ddv U a3d NV

000°00S

000°000°t

000'005"}

000'000'2

000°'00S'2

000'000'¢

000'00S'€

| czoz= zzozs Leoze ozozm |

(ezoz - 0202)

Z3d071 NO¥4d A3ISVHOIUNd ¥31VM ATHLNOW asdav

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03d AON 100 d3s onv anr NAr AV ddv v g34 NVT

000°00S

000°000'L

000005}

0000002

0000052

000'000°¢

000°00S°E

| ez0z= zzoz= 1Z0Z= 020Z% |

(czoz - 0Z02)
a10S ¥31VM ATHLNOW asogv

SNOTI1VO




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: November 14", 2023

SUBJECT: Purchase of an Operations Staff Service Vehicle

Recommendation: Authorize staff to purchase an operations vehicle

Discussion:

In September of this year the Board directed staff to move forward with changing the District’s
operations and maintenance format from a 100% contract work force to a “hybrid” workforce
that would include one full-time operations employee and using contract work force to continue
to accomplish compliance and reporting tasks, annual sewer line cleaning and supplement
operational needs. The District does not currently own any operational vehicles; therefore staff
is seeking authorization from the Board to purchase a %2 ton truck to support the new operations
staff.

Staff coordinated with other local small Districts regarding their method for purchasing vehicles.
Some local fleet sales dealers will allow District’s to purchase fleet trucks under the San Luis
Obispo County fleet sales agreement. Staff is pursuing that option with several local dealers.

Dealer vehicle inventory is relatively limited and vehicles don’t stay on the lot very long. Staff
is seeking Board authorization to purchase a ¥4 ton 4 wheel drive service truck for an amount not
to exceed $55,000.

Staff recommends the Board authorize staff to purchase a vehicle from a local dealer utilizing
the most cost-effective fleet service contracting method.






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors

=)
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage 7
DATE: November 14™, 2023

SUBJECT:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-09 Approving the San Luis Obispo County Joinder
Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Joint Power Agreement

Recommendation: Receive Staff Report Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-09 approving
the 2023 County Joinder Amendment

Backeround/Discussion:

On October 15™, 2021, the County of San Luis Obispo Board of Supervisors voted to leave the San Luis
Obispo County IWMA. On March 21, 2023, the Board of Supervisors gave direction to county staff to
initiate discussions with the San Luis Obispo County IWMA and its member agencies to rejoin the

IWMA.

On April 12, 2023, the Board of Supervisors met to discuss the prospect of the County rejoining the JPA
(Joint Powers Agreement) and gave IWMA staff direction to begin discussions. INMA and County
Department of Public Works (PW) staff have met and discussed the necessary coordination to bring the
County back into the IWMA.

On June 14, 2023, the Board of Supervisors appointed an Ad Hoc Committee to work with IWMA Staff
and members of the County Board of Supervisors to discuss the conditions and process of rejoining the
IWMA and discuss representation on the IWMA Board.

At the October 11, 2023, IWMA Board meeting the Board of Directors for the San Luis Obispo County
Integrated Waste Management Authority voted to approve the Joinder Agreement “as to form”. This
Joinder Amendment was prepared and delivered to County Department of Public Works as a pathway
for the Unincorporated County to rejoin the IWMA.

The Joinder Amendment fundamentally addresses two issues.
1. It allows the County to rejoin the JPA with one seat and one vote on the IWMA Board; and
2. It allows the TWMA Board to move the election of its officers to the beginning of the year.



At the October 31, 2023, Board of Supervisors meeting, the County Board of Supervisors voted to
approve Resolution No. 2023-276 adopting the Second Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement
of the San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority as amended by the 2023
County Joinder Amendment, which enables the County to rejoin as a member. The County’s Resolution
is attached to this Staff Report.

The IWMA would assume responsibility for the following tasks.

Capacity Planning. (Edible Food and Organics Processing)
Electronic Annual Reporting for County Areas
Management of the NDFE (Non-disposal facility element)
Management of the Siting Element

SB 1383 Outreach and Education for unincorporated areas
AB 939 programs for the unincorporated county areas

The IWMA would receive additional revenue from the following sources.

e Solid waste management fee from Unincorporated areas at 4.4%
e Increased revenue from the Land Fill Tipping Fee Surcharge from Unincorporated areas
e Increase in Block Grant funding from CalRecycle.

The County’s return to the IWMA will be a benefit to the rate payer as well as the jurisdictions that the
agency serves.

Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 2023-09 providing District approval for the County
Joinder Amendment.

Attachments:
. Resolution No. 2023-09
2. 2023 County Joinder Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement

of Integrated Waste Management Authority
3. San Luis Obispo County BOS Resolution No. 2023-276



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGARDING ADOPTING 2023 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY JOINDER
AMENDMENT TO THE SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT POWERS
AGREEMENT OF THE INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Recitals

WHEREAS, on May 10, 1994, an agreement was executed by and between the
incorporated cities of San Luis Obispo County (“Cities”) and the County of San Luis Obispo,
forming a joint powers authority pursuant to the provisions of the Joint Exercise of Powers Act
(Government Code sections 6500 et seq.), for the purpose of facilitating the development of
waste diversion programs and projects that provide economies of scale without interfering with
individual agencies’ exercise of power within their own jurisdiction (hereinafter referred to as

the “JPA Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the JPA Agreement, the power to perform the responsibilities of
the joint powers authority was vested in the San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste
Management Authority Board of Directors (“IWMA Board”); and

WHEREAS, in or around 2001, a Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA™) was executed
by and between the Cities, the County of San Luis Obispo, and certain special districts within
San Luis Obispo County that possessed solid waste authority (“Authorized Districts”), amending
the JPA Agreement to include the Authorized Districts for representation on the IWMA Board,
which MOA was replaced on execution of the Second Amended and Restated JPA Agreement;

and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the IMMA directed IWMA staff that on the
County of San Luis Obispo’s approval to rejoin the IWMA, to circulate the 2023 County Joinder
Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated JPA (“Joinder Amendment”) to the
Participating Agencies for approval (a true and correct copy of the 2023 County Joinder
Amendment to JPA is attached hereto as Exhibit A), including among the Authorized Districts
with representation on the Board through their designated representative; and

WHEREAS, the JPA Agreement, as last amended, authorized amendments to the JPA
Agreement on vote of a majority of the Members, and this resolution is intended to express the
approval of Members and acknowledged agreement of all other Participating Agencies.

WHEREAS, the County wishes to join the Cities and the Authorized Districts (together
“Participating Agencies”) in confirming and conferring upon the INMA as separate legal entity
the powers necessary to enable them to achieve their waste diversion goals and to comply with
the Integrated Waste Management Act, Assembly Bill 341, Assembly Bill 1826, Senate Bill
1383, and all current and future state-mandated laws, rules and regulations to the extent allowed
by law and as provided in the JPA Agreement.



WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District
desires to acknowledge, accept, and agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of the Joinder
Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated JPA.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Avila Beach Community Services District, that the Avila Beach Community Services District
acknowledges, accepts, and agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of the Joinder
Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated JPA.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District

on , 2023, by the following roll call votes:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
President

Avila Beach Community Services District

ATTEST:

Board Secretary
Avila Beach Community Services District



EXHIBIT “A”

2023 COUNTY JOINDER AMENDMENT TO THE SECOND AMENDED AND
RESTATED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT OF THE INTEGRATED WASTE
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY



2023 COUNTY JOINDER AMENDMENT
TO SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
OF THE INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

This County Joinder Amendment (“County Joinder”), dated , 2023, to
the SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT (“2022 JPA
Agreement”) is by and between the incorporated cities of Arroyo Grande, Atascadero, El Paso de
Robles, Grover Beach, Morro Bay, Pismo Beach, and San Luis Obispo, all being municipal
corporations of the State of California and located within the boundaries of the County of San Luis
Obispo California, (collectively, the “Cities”) and the County of San Luis Obispo, by its joinder
herein.

A. On or about May 10, 1994, an agreement was executed by and between the Cities
and the County of San Luis Obispo forming a joint powers authority pursuant to the provisions of
the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (the “Original JPA Agreement”), through which such member
agencies created and established a public entity identified as the San Luis Obispo County Integrated
Waste Management Authority (“TWMA”).

B. On or around 2001, the Cities, County, and certain special districts within the County
(“Authorized Districts”) executed a Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA”) amending the Original
JPA Agreement to include the Authorized Districts for representation on the IWMA Board.

C. On or about November 15, 2021, the County withdrew from the IWMA, after which
the remaining Cities and Authorized Districts elected to reestablish and continue the IWMA, on the
terms set forth in the Second Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of the Integrated
Waste Management Authority, which was adopted by the participating agencies in 2022 (“2022
JPA Agreement”).

D. On or about October 31, 2023, the County officially elected to rejoin the IWMA,
including on the terms set forth the 2022 JPA Agreement, as amended hereby.

Based on the foregoing, the Cities, Authorized Districts, including the County through its
joinder, hereby agree to the following amendments to the 2022 JPA Agreement reflecting the
County’s joinder.

1. Title Amendment and List of Participating Agencies Attachment. The Title of the 2022 JPA
shall be amended to read “Second Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement to Establish an
Integrated Waste Management Authority.” The List of Participating Agencies attached to the 2022
JPA Agreement is replaced with the list attached to this Joinder Amendment.

2. Definitions. Section 1, entitled, “Definitions” shall be amended to include the following new
definitions or amended definitions.

A. County shall be added as a definition. “County” means any unincorporated areas of
the County of San Luis Obispo.

B. The following referenced definitions replace those of the same number in the 2022
JPA Agreement in their entirety.

1



“1.17 “Members” means the Cities and the County who are members of this regional
agency, formed pursuant to Public Resources Code section 40970 et seq, and the one (1) Authorized
District Representative pursuant to Public Resources Code section 40977.”

“1.18 “Participating Agency” or “Participating Agencies” means and shall include the
Cities, the County and the Authorized Districts who are signatories to this Agreement, including by
way of joinder, delegating powers to the Authority pursuant to this Agreement, and participating in
the governance of the IWMA.”

C. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the definition of “MRF”, was inadvertently included
within the definition of “Members”, in the 2022 JPA Agreement, and such definition shall remain
the definition of “MRF” and is not deleted.

3. Section 8, entitled “Boundaries” is amended and restated in its entirety to read:

“Section 8. Boundaries. The boundaries of the Authority shall be the boundaries of the
collective Participating Agencies. If a Participating Agency withdraws from the Authority, the
boundaries shall be modified to exclude the area of the withdrawing agency. If a qualified agency
joins the Authority, the boundaries shall be modified to include the area of the joining Participating
Agency. Section 8 shall not prevent the Authority’s use and/or operation of facilities outside of its
boundaries within the County of San Luis Obispo.”

4. Section 9, entitled “Organization” shall be amended to include a new paragraph 9.2(g) to
read as follows:

“(g) County. The County shall be entitled to appoint one representative to the Authority
which representative shall consist of one (1) member from Board of Supervisors. The
County may elect to have an alternate member from the Board of Supervisors in addition to
any official member but said appointed alternate shall be able to vote only in the absence of
the official representative.”

5. County Joinder. The County hereby joins the IWMA pursuant to the terms and conditions in
the 2022 JPA Agreement as amended hereby, and the undersigned hereby consent.

6. Omnibus Change. Wherever references to “Cities” is used or “Cities and Authorized
Districts”, are used in the 2022 JPA Agreement, including in its recitals, such references shall
expressly be read to include the County unless context expressly dictates otherwise.

7. Ratification. The 2022 JPA Agreement is hereby ratified and confirmed and shall continue
in full force and effect in accordance with its terms and provisions, as amended hereby.

8. Effective Date. This Joinder Amendment shall take effect when adopted by each of the
Cities, the County, with the Authorized Districts consenting to the joinder of the County, as
evidenced by their execution pursuant to resolutions of such governing bodies authorizing such
execution and shall remain in full force and effect until dissolved pursuant to the provisions herein.
This Joinder Amendment may be executed in counterparts which together shall constitute a single
agreement. Electronically executed signatures may be accepted in lieu of originals if a Member
agency has  authorized  electronic  signatures  through  policy —or  otherwise.

[Participating Agency Signature Pages Follow]
2



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

By: Date
Chairperson

By: Resolution No.

Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL EFFECT:

By:

Attorney

[Signature Page — Avila Beach Community Services District]
[Joinder Amendment to Second Amended and Restated JPA]



LISR OF PARTICIPATING AGENCIES

| CITIES AUTHORIZED DISTRICTS
Arroyo Grande Avila Beach CSD
Atascadero California Valley CSD
El Paso de Robles Cambria CSD
Grover Beach Cayucos Sanitary District
Morro Bay Ground Squirrel Hollow CSD
Pismo Beach Heritage Ranch CSD
San Luis Obispo Los Osos CSD
Nipomo CSD
COUNTY Oceano CSD
The County of San Luis Obispo San Miguel CSD
San Simeon CSD
Templeton CSD

List of Participating Agencies




IN THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Tuesday, October 31, 2023

PRESENT: Supervisors Bruce S. Gibson, Dawn Ortiz-Legg, Jimmy Paulding, Debbie Arnold
and Chairperson john Peschong

ABSENT: None

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-276

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT POWERS
AGREEMENT TO ESTABLISH AN INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

The following Resolution is hereby offered and read:

WHEREAS, an agreement was executed by and between the incorporated cities of
San Luis Obispo County (“Cities”) and the County of San Luis Obispo (“County”) forming a
joint powers authority pursuant to the provisions of the Joint Exercise of Powers Act
(the “Original JPA Agreement”), for the purpose of facilitating the development of waste
diversion programs and projects;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Original JPA Agreement, the Cities and the
County created and established a public entity identified as the San Luis Obispo County
Integrated Waste Management Authority (“IWMA");

WHEREAS, in or around 2001, the Cities, County, and certain special districts within
the County (“Authorized Districts”) executed a Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA")
amending the Original JPA Agreement to provide the Authorized Districts
with representation on the Board of Directors of the IWMA;

WHEREAS, on or about November 15, 2021, the County withdrew from
the IWMA, after which the Cities and Authorized Districts elected
to amend the Original JPA Agreement to reflect the withdrawal on the terms set forth in the
Second Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of the Integrated Waste
Management Authority, which was adopted by the participating agencies
in 2022 (2022 JPA Agreement”). The 2022 JPA Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit Aand
incorporated herein by this reference; and

Page 1 of 76



WHEREAS, the County desires to rejoin the IWMA pursuant to the terms set forth
in the 2022 JPA Agreement, as amended by the 2023 County Joinder Amendment to the
Second Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of the Integrated Waste

Management Authority (“County Joinder Amendment”). The County Joinder Amendment is
attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Board of Supervisors
follows:

of the County of San Luis Obispo, State of California, finds, declares and determines as
1.

The foregoing recitals are true, correct, and incorporated herein

Amendment

2. The County hereby acknowledges, accepts, and agrees to be bound by the
terms of the 2022 JPA Agreement, as amended by the County Joinder

3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption

4. The Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors or designee is authorized and
directed to deliver this adopted Resolution to the IWMA and to execute the
County Joinder Amendment

on the following roll call vote, to wit

Upon motion of Supervisor Gibson, seconded by Supervisor Paulding, and
AYES:

Supervisors Gibson, Paulding and Ortiz-Legg
NOES: Supervisor Arnold
ABSENT: None

ABSTAINING: Chairperson Supervisor Peschong

the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted on the 31 day of

October, 2023

\%11(65l2(;;ca&%fyf'

JOHN NILON, T

"

Chalrperson of the B_oeﬁ-of Super:/gor;
A .

,:;
Ex-Officio Clerk of the%oérd of ) -
Supervisors DT S U

~ ’\ < ;
By: v I wlad. __'7_{ t t“’;’{: < e

Page 2 of 76
Deputy Clerk







